Town Clerk’s Time Stamp
received & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E E TI N G P 0 STI N G 48 notice effective
& AG E N DA when time stamped

Notice of every meeting of a local public bady must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at Ieast 48 hours prior to such meeting
{excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting,

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission
Date & Time of Meeting: February 14, 2023 @ 7pm
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford St. Lakeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelled/Postponed to; (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Canceliing/Postponing:

A GENDA

—

Staples Shore Rd. - Notice of Intent, SE192-882 removal of trees and brush within 20-feet of
Assawompset Pond Dam - Tighe & Bond - continued.

2. 334 Bedford St -- Request for Determination of Applicability - septic upgrade - Zenith

w

4 Azel Rd. - Request for Certificate of Compliance, SE192-256 - Balboni

e

5. Residences at LeBaron Hills - Notice of Intent, phase 5 modifications - Outback Engineering.

5. Mesting Minutes - November 22, 2022

7. Ted Williams Camp event - discussion

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS

CORRESPONDENCE

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Please be aware that this agenda is subject fo change. If other issues requiring immediate atfention of the
Censervation Commission arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meeling.




DIVISION OF
FISHERIES & WILDLIFE

1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581
p: {508) 389-6300 | f: (508) 389-7890
MASS.GOV/MASSWILDLIFE

MASSWILDLIFE

February 6, 2023

Michael Arruda

City of Taunton Water Division
90 Ingell Street

Taunton, MA 02780

Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Bedford Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

Middleborough Conservation Commission
20 Center Street #3
Middleborough, MA 02346

RE: Applicant: City of Taunton Water Division
Preject Location: Lakeside Road, Middleborough; Staples Shore Road, Lakeville
Project Description: Cutting of trees and brush from the embankment, abutment, and within

20 feet of the Assawompset Pond Dam.
DEP Wetlands File No:  192-0882 {Lakeville); 220-1579 (Middleborough)
NHESP Tracking No.:  22-4143%

Dear Commissioners and Applicant:

The Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program of the Massachusetts Division of Fisheries & Wildlife
{the "Division”} previously received two Notices of Intent with site plans in compliance with the rare
wildlife species section of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act Regulations (310 CMR, 10.58{(4}(b)}.
The Division also received the MESA Review Checklist and supporting documentation for review pursuant
to the MA Endangered Specles Act Regulations (321 CMR 10.18, MESA). The Division issued a
determination on 11/30/22 requiring the submission of additional information.

In response to the Division's 11/30/22 determination letter, the Applicant submitted the following habitat
assessment reports:

o State-listed mussels, Tidewater Mucket and Eastern Pondmussel: ‘Re: State-listed Mussel Habitat
Assessment Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Project Staples Shore Road, Lakeville, MA &
Lakeside Road, Middleborough, MA NHESP Tracking Number: 22-41439 MassDEP File Numbers:
192-0882 (Lakeville); 220-1579 {Middleborough)’, dated January 10, 2021, prepared by Tighe &
Bond



Middieborough/Lakeville, NHESP 22-41439, Page 2 of 4

s State-listed turtles, Eastern Box Turtle and Northern Red-bellied Cooter: ‘Rare Wildlife Habitat
Assessment’ dated January 2023, ‘Rare Wildlife Hahitat Assessment’ dated January 2023, Re:
State-listed Turtle Habitat Assessment Assawompset Pond Dam Tree Removal Project Staples
Shore Road, Lakeville, MA & lakeside Road, Middleborough, MA NHESP Tracking Number: 22-
41439 MassDEP File Numbers: 192-0882 (Lakeville); 220-1579 (Middieborough), letter dated
lanuary 10, 2023

I MA WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT {310 CMR 10.59, 10.58{4)(8})

The purpose of the Division’s review of the proposed project under the WPA regulations is to determine
whether the project will have any adverse effects on the Resource Areas Habltats of state-listed wetland
wildlife species. Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that is
currently contained in our database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed,
will not adversely affect the actual Resource Area Habitat of state-listed wetland wildiife species.
Therefere, it is our opinion that this project meets the state-listed species performance standard for the
issuance of an Order of Conditions. This determination addresses only the matter of state-listed wetland
wildlife habitat and does not pertain to other wildiife habitat issues that may be pertinent to the proposed
project,

Note: When filing for any new or amended Notice of Intent, Request for Determination of Applicability or
associated renewal, extension, or amendment of the WPA Orders of Conditions, the Applicant shall
contact the Division for written response regarding impacts to Resource Area habitat of state-listed
wildlife. A renewal, extension or amendment of any Order of Conditions or other permit under the MA
Wetland Protection Act does not renew, extend or amend this MESA authorization.

1. MIA ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT {321 CMR 10.00)

The purpose of the Division’s review under the MESA regulations is to determine whether a Take of state-
listed species will result from the proposed project. The Take of state-listed species is defined as “in
reference to animals..harm..kil...disrupt the nesting, breeding, feeding or migratory activity..and in
reference to plants...collect, pick, kill, transplant, cut or process...Disruption of nesting, breeding, feeding,
or migratory activity may result from, but is not limited to, the modification, degradation, or destruction
of Habital” of state-listed species {321 CMR 10.02).

A. Tidewater Mucket and Eastern Pondmussef:

Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that Is currently contained
in our database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, will not result in a
prohibited Take of Tidewater Mucket or Eastern Pondmussel provided all necessary sedimentation and
erosion control are installed between the areas of work and Assawompset Pond.

B. Egstern Box Turtle and Northern Red-belfied Cooter:

The project will involve vegetation cutting that, while not presently suitable for turtle nesting, may
become suitable once the canopy is removed, thinned or the ground scarified. We would encourage the
Applicants to enhance potential nesting habitat for both the Eastern Box Turtle and the Northern Red-
Bellied Cooter, to the extent feasible. In areas with canopy removal and stable sandy/loamy soils, avold
adding seed mixes that result in a dense coverage of vegetation in favor of mixes {if used) that preference
native bunch grasses (e.g., Little Bluestem). The Division provides guidance on creating and maintaining



Middleborough/Lakeville, NHESP 22-41438, Page 3 of 4

nesting habitat in the “Advisory Guidelines for Creating Turtle Nesting Habitat” {see
https://www.mass.gov/doc/suidelines-for-creating-turtle-nesting-habitat/download).

Based on the information provided and the information contained in our database, the project must be
conditionad in _order to avoid a prohibited Talke of state-listed species (321 CMR 10.18(2Ka)}). The

following conditions must be met:

1

Time of Year Restriction. In order to avold impacts to state-listed turtles, no work shall occur
during the perlod of April 15 — Qctober 15, unless under the direct oversight of a qualified turtle
biologist, implementing a Division-approved monitoring and protection plan,

Unless otherwise allowed by the Division, this time of year restriction applies to the proposed
project, and any future vegetation cutting or soil disturbance at the same site.

State-listed Turtle Protection Plan {“Protection Plan”). The applicant shall protect state-listed
turtles during all work. if any work will occur during October 15 — April 15, the Applicant shall
arrange for a gualified biologist to develop and implement a Protection Plan. The plan should
include assessment of potential nesting habitat and preventing access into any potential nesting
habitat prior to initiation of nesting {late May) and through the entire nesting pericd.

Prior to any Work during October 15 — April 15, the Protection Plan shall be submitted to the
Division for review and approval, The Protection Plan shall detall procedures for protecting state-
listed turtles during construction. The plan should consider visual sweeps and timing of site
preparation, as well as potential use of a turtle barrier. The Divislon Is available for consultation
on the development of the plan and for information regarding qualified biologists. A Commercial
Scientific Collection Permit must also be obtained from the Division of Fisheries & Wildlife in
order to handle state-listed turtles.

Seeds or Plantings. If any areas will be planted or seeded and not thereafter maintained as lawn,
the following conditions shali apply:

a) All seed mixes and plantings shall be composed of species native to the County in
accordance with ‘The Vascular Plants of Massachusetts: A County Checklist First Revision’
(Dow Cullina, M., B. Connolly, B. Sorrie, and P. Somers, 2011, MA NHESP DFW). Available
from the State Library of Massachusetts at http://archives.lib.state.ma.us, search for the
name of the publication.

b) All seed mixes shall exclude state-listed plants. The Division does not approve of the
planting of state-listed species, even if the seeds are scurced outside of Massachusetts.
Please carefully review seed mixes at the time of purchase as the specific compaosition
and mixes change within a year (https://www.mass.gov/info-details/list-of-endangered-
threatened-and-special-concern-speciesfiplants).

Authorization Duration. This authorization for work is valid for 5 years from the date of issuance
of this letter. Work shall be completed by the expiration of this authorization.

Compliance Report. Within thirty (30} days of the completion of Work the Applicant shall file a
written project report including the dates of all Work activities and post-construction
photographs. A summary of the times and locations of searches for turtles shall be included.



Middleborough/Lokeville, NHESP 22-41439, Page 4 of 4

Provided the above-noted conditions are fully implemented and there are no changes to the project plan,
this project will not result in a Take of state-listed species. All work is subject to the anti-segmentation
provisions {321 CMR 10.18) of the MESA. This determination is a final decision of the Division of Fisheries
and Widlife pursuant to 321 CMR 10,18, Any changes to the proposed project or any additional work
beyond that shown on the site plans may require an additional filing with the Division pursuant to the
MESA, This project may be subject to further review if no physical work is commenced within five years
from the date of issuance of this determination, or if there is a change to the project.

Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of state-listed species and their habitats. tf
you have any questions regarding this letter please contact, Misty-Anne Marold, Senior Endangered
Species Review Biologist, at (508)-389-6356.

Sincerely,

Ve St

Everose Schiliter, Ph.D.
Assistant Director

ce Peter Backhaus, Tighe & Bond
Ryan Hayes, Tighe & Bond
MA DEP Southeast Region



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Lakeville
Clty/Town

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

A. General Information

Important:
When filling out
forms on the

.

Applicant:

Drake larrobino

computer, use

Name E-Mail Address

oniy the tab key

to move your 8 Sharon Road

cursor - do not Malling Address

use the return Middleborough MA 02346
City/Town State Zip Code
Phone Number Fax Number (if applicable)

2. Representative (if any}:

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC.

Firm
Nyles Zager nyles@zcellc.com
Contact Name E-Mail Address

3 Main Street

Mailing Address

Lakeviile MA 02347
City/Town State Zip Code
508-947-4208

Phone Number Fax Number (if applicable)

B. Determinations

1. Irequest the Lakeviile make the following determination(s). Check any that apply.
Conservation Commission

] a. whether the area depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced below is an area subject fo
jurisdiction of the Wetiands Protection Act.

[] b. whether the boundaries of resource area(s) depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced
below are accurately delineated.

¢. whether the work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the Wetlands Protection Act.

[C] d. whether the area and/or work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the jurisdiction
of any municipal wetlands ordinance or bylaw of:

Name of Municipality

e. whether the following scope of alternatives is adequate for work in the Riverfront Area as
depicted on referenced plan(s).
septic Upgrade

wpaform1i.doc Page 1 o4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Lakeville
City/Town

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

C. Project Description

1. a. Project Location (use maps and plans to identify the location of the area subject to this request}):

334 Bedford Street Lakeville

Slreet Address City/Town

57 Block 1 Lot 10
Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcei/Lot Number

b. Area Description (use additional paper, if necessary):

The site is known as 334 Bedford Street in Lakeville, Massachusetts. The site is iocated to the
western side of Bedford Street. The site has no wetlands located on-site, however, there is a 100’
buffer zone from a bordering vegetated wetland off-site that falls within the property as well as a 200°
riparian zohe from an off-site tributary to the surface water supply {Assawompset Pond). The lot is
approximately 42,623 sf in size and has an existing 2-bedroom single family dwelling which is
serviced by a private well and private septic system.

¢. Plan and/or Map Reference(s):

Subsurface Sewage Dispsoal System New Upgrade 1-17-23
Tite Date
Title " Date
Title Date

2. a. Work Description {use additional paper and/or provide plan(s) of work, if necessary).

Upgrade of an existing failed septic system within 200 of a fributary to a surface water supply. All
septic components are located outside the 200" outer riparian zone, however, the pipe from the house to
the tank is located within the 200' outer riparian zone

wpaform1.doc Page 2 of 4



wpaform1.doc

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection .
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Lakeville

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

City/Town

C. Project Description (cont.)

b.

identify provisions of the Wetlands Protection Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant

from having to file a Notice of Intent for all or pait of the described work {use additional paper, if
necessary).

Septic Upgrade

3. a

If this application is a Request for Determination of Scope of Alternatives for work in the

Riverfront Area, indicate the one classification below that best describes the project.

d
[
L1

OoocoOo oo o

b.

Single family house on a fot recorded on or before 8/1/96
Single family house on 2 lot recorded after 8/1/96
Expansion of an existing structure on a lot recorded after 8/1/06

Project, other than a single family house or public project, where the applicant owned the lot
before 8/7/96

New agriculture or aguaculture project
Public project where funds were appropriated prior to 8/7/86

Project on a lot shown on an approved, definitive subdivision plan where there is a recorded deed
restriction limiting total alieration of the Riverfront Area for the entire subdivision

Residential subdivision; institutional, industrial, or commercial project

Municipal project

District, county, state, or federal government project

Project required to evaluate off-site alternatives in more than one municipality in an
Environmental Impact Report under MEPA or in an alternatives analysis pursuant to an
appiication for a 404 permil from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or 401 Water Quality

Certification from the Department of Environmental Protection.

Provide evidence (e.g., record of date subdivision lot was recorded) supporting the classification

above (use additional paper and/or attach appropriate documents, if necessary.)

Paged of4



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection '
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Lakeville

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131, §40

D. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Request for Determination of Applicabifity
and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and compilete to the best of my
knowledge.

i further certify that the property owner, if different from the applicant, and the appropriate DEP Regional
Office were sent a complete copy of this Request (including ali appropriate documentation)
simultaneously with the submittal of this Request to the Conservation Commission.

Failure by the applicant to send copies in a timely manner may result in dismissal of the Request for
Determination of Applicability.

Name and address of the property owner:
Drake larrobino o

Name
8 Sharon Road

Mailing Address

Middleborough

City/Town

MA 02346

State Zip Code
Signatures:

F also understand that notification of this Request will be placed in a local newspaper at my expense
in accordance with Section 10.05(3)(b){1) of the Wetlands Protection Act regulations,

’ ~
‘ Al A st -9 N 5. M‘ gy 1-17-23 .
Sifnatlire of Applicant (’k% Date

W»  1-17-23
Sigpatire of Representative {if any} Date

Page 4 of 4



SN U R W e

Locus: 334 Bedford Street in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 57 Block 1 Lot 10

Request for Determination of Applicability Attachments

USGS Map
ACEC Map
ORW Map
Firm Map
NHESP Map
Copy of Check



USGS Map



W Pumpin
i), D0 P Statign b

kS Py

USGS MAP

PROJECT SITE:

334 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO: R AKE IARROBINO
8 SHARON RD, MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
— 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




ACEC Map



ge)
éff@ i

A, Purnpin ‘
Statign 6 |

ACEC MAP

PROJECT SITE:

334 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT NFO: DRAKE IARROBINO
8 SHARON RD, MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




ORW Map



l">"~. \\\\

-
//
e

y

N

N

SHEET NAME:

ORW MAP

Z PROJECT SITE:

334 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO:  DRAKE IARROBINO
8 SHARON RD, MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Firm Map



“sasodind Loyeingal

10§ PSS 9 JOUUES SBAJE PIZIUIBpOWIUN pue paddewun

40 safizun dejy "31ep SAN29L9 NHIL pue Yogquind [sued |NHL4
‘slayiiuap] AUnWWos ‘alep uoRessd dew ‘ieq a1ess ‘puadal
‘s[ege| uez pooy ‘Aefew deussseq Lesdde J0U P SIUIWIDIS
dew Buimo|po) 31t JO JICWU 10 BU0 8Y) JI pioa S| aFewn dew suL

*allf J9A0 Blep mau £q papesiadns swoasq

Je 33ueyD AU UORBWIOIU] SANSIHS PUB THIN SYL Dwi
puE JeP SIU} 01 JUBnbasqns SIUSWPUBIIE 10 SITUBLD JI9pS)
10U 90D PUB Y SE6 12 TTOT/DT/TT U0 panlodxs sem
dew sl "YINGd Aq pepaoid Sa0lass qam THAN sAzelcyIne
13 WAl A1330P PIALIBP S UO[LBULIOI} PIBZEY POOY 31,
SPIBBURIS ADBINIDE

dewaseq s,y Yim saljdied umoys dzwsseq sy

"MB[3Q PAGIE0SAP SB PIoA JoU S| I H sEewW pool) [EUSP

10 SN SY} 403 SPIRPURIS S YINTD Upm s3dwos dews siy

“uoneso] Auadosd aanezuoying ueg
juasalda) Jou $a0p pUe 18sn U A Pa1dajas Julod
ajewpoidde ue ) dew suy uo paderdsip wd syl @

paddewnn 7T | SYaNYd dYIN

A sqeleny ied [EUSIdoN
N sigepesy meq ey
N9 DUERIFOIPAY ] S3UALYIS
UNISeT MUK e | YJH O
Juj[aseq PISUBI] [BISBOY ~mrm ———
Aepunog uonsipsunf —————
APRIS 40 JWp o
{349} U UQNEAD|Z POQI ITEY e lif mwnnr
ASURIL [RISBO) — — — 8

uoUEAd)T FIRLING 11BN TET
BIUBYY [ENUUY %T YIiM SLOIDIS SSOI m.d«l@

IBMPOo0IZ 10 BT “99AST 1111 E 11| STULINEIS
JAMIS WICIS 10 ‘LIBAIND [PUUBYD = = == = | TVUINID
G IUGT PIBZRY POO]] PIUILLISISNULE JO iy SYIdY 43H10
BT en LTI O —

Xouoz pUEZRH POOIZ [BLUIUIIAl JO BaLY NIIHIS ON

G 9u62 09487 01 NP MSIY pood Yym Baly 7 0 | QEVZVYH Q00Td
40 §¥3Idv 4aHLO

X oueZ "SIION 338G "IATT]
O} BN MSIY ROO] PAINPIY Yim B3y
X ouazZ PIEZEH POCld FoURLD

[enuuy %% Suolipuey) sImng

¥ 9uoz I AIENhS U0 UBY] 53] JO SBAIR
ofeureip yum Jo 300} U0 Leys s53] Yidap

9ZBIGAE YIIM POO| DOUBYD JENUUR %T 10
SEddY ‘DIEZEH POQLL SSUBYJD [ERUUY %E°0

Aempoo|d Aloleinsay
Y A HY Q¥ Ty svez \ndad 4o 348 WM

SEV A Y IuuR
(34} USHEASZ PoO]d 258 INOUIIM

1NOAYT 13NV WYId HO4 YN XAANI ONY ONIDTT JTTIVISA 8O 140d3Y SId 335

LB | oY3dY QUYZEVH
ago0ld 1vid3ads

pusbs

0Z0Z 4340100 paysalal Bjeq KIaSeunoyo e [rucneN S9SN dewsseg
. 000'z Q0s'L 000°L 00s 05¢ Q
ML TZ.080 T 6295202 000 91 L Y — e m—

Nalbi0GoTh MuldSe0L

a)leN Y|4 JoAe] pyezeH poo|d |euceN




NHESP Map




SHEET NAME:

NHESP MAP

PROJECT SITE:

334 BEDFORD ST
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT INFO:  DRAKE IARROBINO
8 SHARON RD, MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Copy of Check




e

) ‘ Rockland Trust Company 4535 :

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC, §3-447/113 .

‘ 3 Maln Street |
| ;
PAYTOTHE T f Lakevill y $ 76 00 E
ORDER OF . OWn of -akevllls SO YR ’ i

I
H ki LEEES P T T s Ehk *
Seventy_ﬂve and O(}f‘] OO *kk ARANA RN AL AR AR R A AR AR AR R AN KR AR AR AR AT A AR AR ARA AR ARk b d Ak kA AR KRS AR A AR AR AT

o

U DOLLARS

RS PRl

A PaoTnaTEr MG

Townh of Lakevlilie
Town Offtce Building
346 Bedford St
Lakeville, MA 02347

ARt (P voels] el T i thwn (Shatesle

s

e e MEARR
i SiXngiedil # o |

b

s b Tl

i . Rockland Trust Company

Zenith Consuiting Engineers, LLC. B3-447/413
3 Main Street
i.akevl?le. MA 02347-1617 01/18/2023

| ' i

PAYTOTHE Nemaske . g
ORDER OF _mas:i tﬂeﬂ e e e $ 76.00 §
seventy"five and 00/1 00***k**i***********ﬁ******k**.ﬂ******kﬁ‘(*****ﬂ****ﬂ*****k******k’*ﬂ*i*i’i‘\'ui****%***************** e
e s e b e . = A e S 1A S ekt — . Ll

[ e e vom s e et o e e e 22t v e . DOLLARS
: TR PRDTECTES ARAKEY STRAMD B :

Nemasket Week

RN InnAte Checkloek™ Socure Check



E
3
3
i
Ese?
]
g
g
]
2

gl 0 52D - §
- - 0T =3
W BOA-LP IT UPT GIM) it PR OMTE SAS mth 7 _ | @
PR DN R TR R AN A Y ER TR I X XN TRTTERTRT T o
T 7 3, e o8 g 7 P TP OF_C3 00 e e
oo TS WA il _319.1°ﬂn. g 1A= T of AT -3 546D || Aaowi Doemn-ame R
| H
o e 7 szmOIwmu.:O PIPE N
i e Rﬁ??ﬁf&ﬁﬁ?ﬁ?&sni
T T 0o - ST OMRO-SOTIE} NUTES, Akh DTS-
e _t:ii:iﬂin 0 40 OF PO = -
-20 ST TN OF € OF ORI STORE OF AFROVED | S0P XX T
xmr!ump.s:nﬁw.g;m.saﬁﬂnﬂ P-ﬁaia. OF C~X3 D BT D FM OF SO B0 -
4]

3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, KA 02347
PHOME (50) 047-4208

ZEMITH COMSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

TRy A PRISEY DARO-SPRE B
= DO NOT SIEM O COMPCT OK3 BHLE PAEPUR THE SIFE.

D SRR ink e s e sy et i, ot -

T 00, WTIELL, 705 CTH8. — FHOKE 10— 3-T06 — TECETOMROMEALCH \ /\/ 2 BEEAGOS & :oa&\gﬂ. 220 GPD (DD RESTRICTICH REZURED}
E] Egéﬁgggﬂpgigsagg m

SACSNA C S SOOOTC 235 GeD x 30 = %0 GalLows

B e A A e e W H3q UEE 1,500 GaLLON T~CONPARTMONT SCPTE TAMK IR

" EMOK ST 00 RO W 0GR I SERID S 000 M O & PP Ty peine [ - . PR At ABSSRPTOR STSTH RIRUREMENT:

T . oy AL MM TRRCRANR AT 07 13 13 63 S0 P8 <+, 00 SIOE IR I PEREOLATEA RATE — USE VL ALY WITH UNCONPACTED SRS (SLASS 9 S0R)

« et T, TR IR O B SO STIL A3 I XS POELE. Pyl ALDVED 520G FATE = 0.3 GP0/SF

2 100 D I 0 AT/ SICONG S0 6 THL U DA Th DR 404X WA 15 DRI, ..1...%35%” Licncs A7 R e (20 CP) 7 (035 GPO/T] = 687 S, TUPLOT 40K RODUCTRNE = 471 5F.

OF £ IO ETU S0 T0 I M A MM OF 4 M BO0W A BCTRTR T
[ Fu!nﬂ-:nlﬂta.—iﬁ_.!ﬂagn

1 AR Mo oA gggwﬁgﬁgaggigﬂggg
E?ggﬁgqgg

THE LOCAL 20aR0 OF REALDE

= o T,
iE) e S0 L) f N X Yl W g%sﬁgﬁgﬁiagﬁggkgﬁ
VoG el 348, = FIPLACED W 4 4K URILIA SH00, T TROM GRGORE TR 40 TR DELCTERLUS SBSTANES, C0XD 33

R BTN R AT RG] T Thtise r 8§§;§§usoﬂ
G B

5
G
3
E
g
k

1=17-23

2
5
3
/
E
i &
:
g
2
:

1.
SOl LOGS: IO MU AB04, DR MTAILH DAL PR A COFY G D SO MATSS RERLT 0 T
AT 21 . THC SPTC DK, PP CHWRIR MO DK S, X WOAUTACTISD Of SHEA CONTRTTE 0 APROVID CEXWL AHD
PORTORK WL, CROATLLY, TN COMMATIG DRI, L8, SO, WD =10 X H-2] UOMING CRIEA A7 HOTD: O SEPTE SN PROMLL
; . BB 200 /ST W 10 6 WS AT AL RS WD S R 8 40 A ORI, SPRETURSS
WDESTD v D QALIK, LACWLLE BOD CF HENTH L c 1o
o] v o v, n. gaggqggﬁdﬁgggﬁ
W v DL XM ez P jony ieencr peRous ARSI J6. THS STV T OFCT TD ATOMKONT A GRINT GRS DI WAL GROS 10 & KIDAD.
. Hn A Ga TR TCA (OUOL ANORL M TLENK 330 [11. TR THM THOGT MM, THIPE AR MG RN BLLS DA 100 OF HE THE PREBOSED 508, ACCORFION SYEIEX.
¥ Gt T o TN Y W AGES 4 |12 2 AT ML 1o 0% 1537, AL ST CUPGAO AL % LGS VT WK, Lo
2 WOE MY | 12 L YR 3P Lops 4) INSTELLER WAL A SERIRED EE- el SRR -t
; . R N ey v o GETEIR, 1, AP, WOCAATIE, MG AU 10007347 TEERONRY 23, 202, AL 121, SN, SOMTIER: T
AT D OR 1540801 AN L ASRON SYMG WO GHERAL U CIRIINCATION AR0/OF APPRENED Fitk SEMITWL LEF REVERDy WAROH &, 2018
=4y 'S LACATION OF UTIITLS AT COMSDERDD APPRIEMID InlY. FHE CONTRACTIR SHML YERFY THE ACTUAL LOCATCH AMD

2 A LOGIL UFCRAX. FOR A RETUCTEN I T PO OF UTLTES (% THE FED PRRGR 70 THE SIART OF CONSTRLICTION.

1051 -01-0¢
1Te)
SEPPC DESTN

b
[0 g1 | SCALE:
Lo
JAPFROGED: BV | SRS 1D
M2

B% | P
L

DEXNTD G | FROECT KUMEDR

TEm |

o
ol

{t) ) 0 DIPH OF NATURMLLY OOOURGING PCRAOLS 1. THE CONTRACIUR 1§ RESPOKSIILE: UMOER KASACHUSETTS ST LA T0 MDTFT QXCSAFE (1 I SAFTY TO LIGATE

a e T e e WELITCS 6 THE PRRAEY WCA A MEGWUM {F T2 HOURS, PRIOR TO THE STATT OF EXCAGATAN,
L ST (O TRANNTIA. NUMGER AT STTON 35 7. THE PROPENTY & SERNCID EY 4 PRNVATE WATER SliFfLY wi
Wi =) r 19, A IDRA OF 127 05 TO BT WANTAONT (ETREEN T PRERTS O3 THL TIPTIC TANK AND HIGH CROURMATIR. THC
ws oy IO s b o A ELOMOXH FOR HCH CROLMOMIER WAS DTRUBED 3¢ TEST PITS. SOE LOCAL UPGRAOL RECUETY I APPLICABIE.
PO T SO e e ey [ AR PURFIOMEN SYSTONS RASIRON SHALL 6 PROVINI RN DSOURGDE BT THE 07T TARK 40 DL
4. TIDUCYION OF THE RITIXSREUTNT OF A TRV DESCHARCE T0 & DRYWELL CR TO THE CROUND Be ACTOROMMCE wiTH 310 QR 15004 {2). T S0NRSH & W7 TO B¢
2 Q THOM TP BETWOON THE, INUET D DSCHARGED INTD OF 04 THC DIRELICM ©F THL SEPTIC CYSTEM.
Loat BT TEEe ot st DhpmaiE: proverm 20 D STPHC STITOE OWNER Sk HAYE THE SEPIC TN AD CUREY TLTER ISPICTED AGIILLY 00D CSEAED KD
¥ PUMPED AS MITESTURY.
L BOUTS GF PPE 2OMTS AR SDLED WM

WATCAOGHT SLTYES AND THE TANK &5 PROIVOY i THL WL T QN G THC TOMY OF LKIVELE ASSITRORS WA AT WAP 57 FRORX 1 LT 10

WOERTGH PIR IT0 G 15 Friavcy PROPERTY LT INAOTAATCN 45 TAXEN R0y

00 0w = A1, KA S RO T0 THE SUBITET PROPORTY TR T 500K 44526, AGL 43 4 THE LTI C0uMTY S0
TEPOCAIPHT BETAUAON TN FICU & IR SUANCY B TINTH CORRILTIO TIGMEESE, tLL. TN JALHRY 2034,

& BHARON HOAD
HIDDLES OROUSH, 1A 0214
SAM Lnghoreg PN on e mrd St \TOH Bl Sroct NS brcls = T4 Befrd A = Lalsnbog

UPGRADE
334 BEDFORD STREET

LAKEVILLE, MABSACHUSETTS

DRAKE IARROBINO

. THE PROFONTY 8O0 LOCATCD [N A §§gg’g§-ﬁ§iﬂn§§
WERITAGE NILAS 13 COSIM EXVICInG CATC MUGRAIST 1, 2627,
gagéggggiﬂuﬂguﬁ W LRCALE MR OO
1-28-2708 Y QUIRACK [NCREZRING, INC.

AT
ETEED
CRAT W0

BUﬁSURFAGE SEWAGE DISPOSAL 3Y8

et




ﬁ > Bazrch Remulz » public Neties Detail

Notice Content

HOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
COQMSERVATION COMMISSION
LAKEVILLE, MASS&CHUSETTS

¢ Back
Hatice Publish Dates
Thursday, February 02, 2023

According to the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 131, Section 40 of the Wetlands
Frotection Act, there vl be a hearing on & Reguest for Determination of Applicability by Drake

tarrobing, to upgrade an exsting faded sepbic svstem watban 200 of 3 tributary to o surface watker
supply, The location of the project is 334 Bedford &1, Lakeville {Man 57 Blogk § Lot 100 The publc
kearing will be held on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 7:00p.m, at the Lakeville Police Station, 323

Bedford &t., Lakeville,

Fobert Bouchard, Thainman
Lakeville Conservation Commission

Hemasket Weel February 2, 2023
&lso posted on rmasspublicnotices.arg



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance ~ SE192256
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 rovigea by

DEP File Number;

A. Project Information

I rtant:

Jvnlf& ﬁa“?ng out 1. This request is being made by:

forms on the Chris Robert Balboni and Kimberly Balboni

computer, use Name
iy the tab

Koy to move 1140 Washington Street

YOUT CUTSOT - Mailing Address

do not use the Hanover MA 02339

return key. City/Town State Zip Code
7818299593

Phone Number

2. This request is in reference to work regulated by a final Order of Conditions issued to:
Gene Bartlett

Applicant
June 4, 1999 SE192-256
Dated DEP File Number
U mpleti . .
Ofpt?‘r; s,?orf O3 The project site is located at:
autgogzed f'” 4 Azel Road Lakeville
ggndritizgg the Street Address City/Town
property owner East Howtanc; R?uad 12!00? -
must request a Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lol Number
Certificate of . - : .
Compliance The final Order of Conditions was recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:
from the issuing Gene Bartlett
lahm:]?l'{“y sta;ing Property Owner (if different)
poarlione (;‘:(t)}:e o Plymouth 17687 344
work has been County Book Page
satisfactorily
completed. Certificate (if reglstered land)

5. This request is for certification that {chack one):

the work regutated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions has been salisfactorily completed.

7] the following portions of the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions have
been satisfactorily completed (use additional paper if necessary).

[] the above-referenced Order of Conditions has lapsed and is therefore no longer valid, and the
work regulated by it was never started.

wpaformBa.dot + rev. 5/29/14 Page 1 of 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection DEP File Number:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands '

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance %
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G L. c. 131, §40 rovided by

A. Project Information (cont.)

6. Did the Order of Conditions for this project, or the poriion of the project subject to this request, contain
an approval of any plans stamped by a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape
architect, or land surveyor?

[] Yes if yes, attach a written statement by such a professional certifying substantial

compliance with the plans and describing what deviation, if any, exists from the plans
approved in the Order.

L1 No

B. Submittal Requirements

Requests for Certificates of Compliance should be directed to the issuing authority that issued the final
Order of Conditions (QQC). If the project received an OOC from the Conservation Commission, submit
this request to that Commission. i the project was issued a Superseding Order of Conditions or was the
subject of an Adjudicatory Hearing Final Decision, submit this request to the appropriate DEP Regional
Office (see hilp://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/massdep/about/contacts/find-the-massdep-regional-office-
for-your-city-or-town.html).

wpaformBa.doc « rev. 6/28/14 Page 2 ¢f 2



Massachusetls Department of Environmental Protestion

. Bureau of Resource Protection — Watiands

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

DEP File Number

for DEP usé only
Q0RO 4

A Applicant Information

The Notlce of Intent for this project was filed on;

From:
Lakeville 4/30/99
Conservaiton Comanssion Date
for. The public hiearing was closed on:
SE192-256 5/17/99 pending on-gite
Project File Numper Oaig
To:

Titie angd Date of final Plans and Other Documents:
Gene Bartlett:

Chace Farms

Apphicant Name
18 Galfre Road
Maiting Adgress ‘ subdivigion planp 3/2/99
Lakeville
City/Towa ‘
Ma_ 02347 . ——
Stane Zip Cope _ : . o
The project site is located at: / Reg?_%gg'rf{ gﬁ%ﬁe
. / REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Ry s
East Howland Road 12/005 ALRRKD L. )
ASs2585rs Map/Pla f Pacellol # REG I STER

By 17687 fg 341-345

and the property Is récorded at the Reglstry of Desds for:

Plymouth 927 109 — /

Couny Bopk Pape ——_ o

Lembieate (il reistered and}

uFindings
Furthermere, this Gommission hereby finds that the project, as
Findings pursyant to the Massachuseits Wetlangs proposed, is:
Protection Act: {check one of the following boxes)

Foliowing the raview of the above-referenced Notice of Intent
and basad on the infarmation provided in this application ang
presented al the public hearing, this commission finds that the
area In whish work is praposed is significant ¢ the follpwing
Interasts of the Wetlands Protection Act (check all that apply):

Approved sublect to;

2 the loflowing conditions which are necessary, in accordance
with the performancs standards set farth In the wetlands
ragulations, o protect those Interasts. checked above, This
Commisston orders that all the work shall bs psrtormed in
accotdance with the Notlce of Intent refgrensed above, the

Z Public Water Supply ‘
Mal X Private Water Supply foltowing General Condltlons, and any other special
/L X Broundwater Supply conditlons attached to this Order. To the extent that the
following condltions magdify or differ from the plans.

K Z Flood Gontrol
dd} n ~ Land Contatning Shelifish
. . Flsharies

Z Storm Damage Pravention

specifications, or other proposals submitted with the Notige
of Intent, these conditions shall control,

PO Bd X ¥ Pravantior: of Poliution
[RREP 3 Z Protection of Wildiife Habitat
Lal C.t\[u (L ™A

Page 1 0f 5

Rev. 10/66 OCQL)L)‘?



Rov, 10/98

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
. Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

LAXEVILLE
BARTLETT, GENE

I -.\
@1 9;;6?
/

WPA Form 5 - Order of Conditions

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 137, §40

¥ Findings (cort,)

This Ordar is valid for threa years, unless otherwise specified
as a spaclal condition pursuant o Gensral Conditions #4,
from the date of issuance. :

June 4,1999

Date

This Order must be signed by a majority of the conservation
commission, The Order must be matied by certified mail
{return recelpt raquestad) or hand delivered to the applicant,
A copy also must be matied or hand delivered at the same
time to tlis appropriate regional office of the Department of
Environmantal Protection,

Signatures.

On this \ L.‘:}“f\

day of /\:.N\L
Mm.'."p \ qqq

Yoar

before ma parsonally ap) eareﬁomm
: onoelain
- \

1o me known to be the person described in and who executed
the foregolng ipstrument and acknowledged that he/she
executad the'same as hisiher free 4t and deed.

00 The

Noia:y Pubh’cm/é mp

My compyssion expites *

v M. e
. This Ord?ar is 16sued o the applicant as follows:

P my hand delivery on

June 14, 19989

Date
= by certified mail, return recelpt requested, an

Date

n Appeals

The applicant, tha owner, any person aggrieved by this Otdar,
any owner of land abutting the land subject to this Order, or
any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is
focated, are heraby notifled of their right to réquest the
appropriate Departmant of Environmental Protection Reglonal
Office to issue a Superseding Order of Conditions. The request
must be made by certified mail or band delivary to the
Department, with the appropriate fiing fee and a completed
Appendix E: Requast for Departmental Action Fee Transmittal
Form, as provided In 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business
days fromm the date of issuance of this Order. A copy of ths
request shall at the same tima be sent by certilied mail or hand
gelivery 1o the conservation commission and to the applicant,
it he/she is.not the appellant.

Tha request shall state clearly and concizely the objections fo
the Order which I being appealed and how the Order does not
contribute to the protection of the Interests identiffed in the
Massachusatts Watlands Protection Act (M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40
and is inconsistent with the watlands repulations (310 CMR
10.00), To the extent that the Order is based on @ municipat
hylaw, and not-on the Massachusetts Wetlands Proteciion Act
of ragulations, the Daparimant of Environmental Protection has
no appellate jurlsdiction,

Paged ot S



utback |
ngineering

In¢orperated

wiww. Outback-BEne.com

January 25, 2023

Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Bedford Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

RE:  Notice of Intent, The Estates at LeBaron Hills Phase V Modification
Off LeBaron Boulevard, Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map: 26 Bloclk: 3 Lot: 10

Dear Commission Members,

On behalf of the applicant, The Residences at LeBaron Hill, LLC, please find the following documents for the above
reference filing of a NOI under the state’s Wetlands Protection Act and its regulations at 310 CMR 10.00 et seq.:

e Seven (7) copies of the WPA Form 3 Notice of Intent with attachments,

e Two (2) full size and seven (7) 11x17 copies of accompanying plan “The Estates at LeBaron Hills” Phase V
Modification a Residential Subdivision in Lakeville MA by Outback Engineering, Inc. dated 12/12/2022.

e Two (2) copies of the “Drainage Report for The Residences at LeBaron Hills Phase V Modification in Lakeville

MA” by Outback Engineering, Inc, dated 12/12/2022

Check in the amount of $2,362.50 payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover the WPA filing fee.

Check in the amount of $100.00 payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover the local administrative filing fee.

Check in the amount of $75.00 payable to the Nemasket Week to cover the legal Ad fee.

Site Access Consent Form,

Sample Legal for Submittal to Nemasket Week

*® 5 & &5 o

The applicant is proposing to construct 4 condominium buildings totaling 35 residential units with associated parking,
drainage and grading as part of a Phase 5§ Modification at The Residences at LeBaron Hills in Lakeville MA. The project is
located off LeBaron Boulevard in between the current Phase 5 under construction and the existing Phase 2 Fairways
apartment building. Threc of the four buildings and an infiltration basin are within the 100" buffer of bordering vegetated
wetlands (BVW) that are located on the western side of the property and are associated with Thompson Brook. Two of the
buildings are also located within the 200’ Quter Riparian Zone of Thompson Brook. There is approximately 470,426 sf of
Riverfront area on site. The project will disturb 10,516 sf Riverfront area between the 100” inner and 200’ outer riparian
zones. None of the proposed work encroaches into the 1007 inner riparian zone. The total disturbance within the riverfront
is approximately 2.2% which is less than the 10% allowed per 310 CMR 10.58(3)(d)(1). A silt fence is proposed for erosion
control and will also act as the limit of work on the project. Disturbed areas within the limit of work are proposed to be
stabilized with loam and seed.

Should you have any guestions or require additional information, please do not hesitate tc contact me by phone 508-946-
9231 or email gdrake@outback-eng.com. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Og{ACK ENGINEERING, INC.
T T K SN
Gregory Didke, RIZA,

Wetland Specialist

cc: Southeast Region, DEP
The Residences at Lebaron Hills, LLC.

Civil Engineers + Land Surveyors + Landscape Architects + Soil/Asphali/Concrete Testing
165 East Grove Street, Middlebovough, MA 02346 Tel: 508-946-9231



NOTICE OF INTENT
The Estates at Lebaron Hills
Phase V Modification off Lebaron Boulevard
Lakeville MA
The Residences at Lebaron Hills, LLC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notice of Intent

Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

Figure 1: MassGIS USGS Topographic Map

Figure 2: MassGIS NHESP Map

Figure 3: FEMA Flood Map

Attachment A: Abutter List, Abutter Notification, Affidavit of Service
Attachment B: Order of Resource Area Delineation

Attachment C: Riverfront Alternative Analysis



Important:
When fitling out
forms on the
computer, use
oniy the tab key
to move your
cursor - do not
use lhe return
key.

Note:

Before
completing this
form consult
your local
Conservation
Commission
regarding any
municipat bylaw
or ordinance.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Lakeville

Document Transaction Number

City/Town

A. General Information

1. Project Location {Note: electronic filers wili click on button to locate project site):

Lebaron Boulevard Lakeville 02347
a, Street Address &, Cily/Town . Zip Goda
. . ) 41d51"30.91" N 70d58'08.52" W
Latitude and Longitude; 4 Talitude o Longiiude
26 o 3-10
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel fLot Number
2. Applicant:
Muhammad Itani
a. First Name b. Last Name
The Residences at Lebaron Hills, LLC .
c. Organlzation
32 Norfolk Avenue
d. Street Address
South Easton MA 02375 N
e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

mitane@stonebridgehomesinc.com

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number

3. Property owner {required if different from applicant):

J- Email Address

7] Check if mote than one owner

a. First Name

b. Last Name

¢, Organization

d. Street Address

e, City/Town f State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number . Email address
4. Representative (if any);
Gregory _ Drake
a. First Name - b. Last Name
Outback Engineering Inc.
¢. Company
165 East Grove Street
d. Street Address
Middleborough MA - 02346
&, CityTown f. Stale g. Zlp Code
508-946-9231 gdrake@ouiback-eng.com
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number i- Email address
5. Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form);
$4,700.00 $2,337.50 $2,362.50

a. Total Fee Paid

wpaform3.doc + rev. 6/18/2020

b, State Fee Paid

¢. City/Town Fee Paid

Page 1 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands VisssDEP Ei Nomber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent -
i ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town o

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

The applicant is proposing to construct 4 condominium buildings totaling 35 residential units with
associated, parking, drainage and grading. Three of the four buildings and an infiltration basin are
within the 100’ buffer of bordering vegetated wetlands (BVW). Two of the buildings are also located
within the 200’ Outer Riparian Zone of Thompson Brook.

7a. Project Type Checklist: {Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [ Residential Subdivision
3. [ Commercial/industrial 4. [J Dock/Pier
5. [] Utiities 6. [} Coastal engineering Structure

7. [ Agriculture {e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [] Transportaticn

9. [ Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

.01 Yes B4 No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Projact Type

If the proposed activity is eligible fo be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for.

Plymouth _
a. County b. Certificate # (if registered land)}
52259 196

o. Book d, Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent}

1. Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area,

2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resocurce Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or jocation.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 8/18/2020 Page 2 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmentai Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Vs BEF Eiis Numiber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of intent ]
. ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 L akeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent} {cont'd)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Altaralion Proposed Replacemaent (if any)
For all projoots a. D Bank 1. linear feet 2. linear feet
affecting other b.[] Bordering Vegetated
Resource Areas, Wetland 1. square feel 2, square feet
piease attach a [:!
narrative c. Land Under o
: ) 1. square feet 2. square feet
explaining how Waterbodies and 4 q
the resource Waterwavs
area was y 3. cublc yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement (if any)
d.[]] Bordering Land o
Subject to Flooding 1, square feest 2. square feet
3. cubic fest of flood storage lost 4, cubic feat ieplaced
e[| Isolated Land
Subject to Fiooding 1. square feet
2. cubic feet of fload storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced

Thompson Brook
1. Name of Watenway (if available) - speclfy coastal or inland

. L] Riverfront Area
2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one}:
[T} 25 ft. - Designated Densely Deveioped Areas only
] 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

X 200 ft. - Al other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area cn the site of the proposed project: :(?E;g:?eet

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

10,916 0 R 10,918

a. lotal square feet b. square feet within 100 ft, ¢. square feet betwaen 100 fi, and 200 ft.
5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? £ Yes[ ] No

8. Was the Jot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 [ Yes[X] No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: {See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/18/2020 Page 3of9



Cnline Users:
Include your
document
fransaction
number
{provided on your
recelpt page)
with alt
supplementary
Iinformaticn you
submil to the
Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Nas<DER Fiis Namber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131, §40 Lakeville
Cily/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement {if any)
a.[] Designated Port Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

b.L1 Land Underthe Ocean - T T

2, cubic yards dredged

¢.[] Barrier Beach indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below
d.[]J  Coastal Beaches 1. square feet 2. cuibic yards beach nourishment
e E] Coastal Dunes 1. square feat 2. cubic yards duna nourishment

Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

. [] Coastal Banks

1. linear feet
g.[ ] Rocky Intertidal
Shores 1. sguare feet
h. D Salt Marshes 1. square feet 2. sq ft restoration, rehab,, creation
i. [ 1 Land Under Sait
Ponds 1. square fest

2, cubic yards dredged
i Id  Land Containing

Shellfish 1. square fest
k.[] Fish Runs indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above

1, cubic yards dredged
L[]  iand Subjectto
Coastal Storm Flowage 1. square fest
] Restoration/Enhancement
If the project is for the purpose of resforing or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here,

a. square feet of BVW ‘ b. square feet of Salt Marsh

[C] Project Involves Stream Crossings

‘a. number of new stream crossings b. number of repiacement slream crossings

wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/18/2020 Page 4 of §



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Ve ssDEP Fie Nowber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent o
) Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 { akeville
‘City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[] This is a proposal for an Ecoiogical Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
{310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. s any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildiife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachusetts Natural Herifage Atlas or go to

hitp://maps.massqis.state.ma.us/PRI_EST HAB/viewer.htm.
If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:

a.[] Yes No

Natura! Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife
1 Rabbit Hill Road

January 2023 Westborough, MA 01581
b. Date of map

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 16.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.c, and inciude requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR
complete Section C.2.1, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up o 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

¢. Submit Supplemental information for Endangered Species Review*

1, [ Percentagefacreage of property to be altered:

{a) within wetiand Resource Area percentage/acionge

(b} outside Resource Area baicentagelacioage

2. ] Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. [J Proiect plans for entire project site, inciuding wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

@[] Project description (Including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

0y} Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estirnated Habilal may be located in Pricrity Habitat, and require NHESP review (seo hitps:/www.mass gov/ina-

endangered-species-act-mesa-reguylatory-review).
Priority Habitat inciudes habitat for state-listed plants and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Prolection Act.

** MESA projecis may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are
not required as part of the Notice of Intent procass.

wpaform3.doe » rav. 6/18/2020 Page 5 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands isDEP Fils Nowber
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent ‘Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville

City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

@0 MESA filing fee (fee information available at https://www.mass.qovihow-to/how-to-file-for-

a-mesa-project-review).
Make check payable to “Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and maif to NHESP at

above address

Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

@] Vegetation cover type map of site

@] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
H OR Check One of the Following

1.[] Projectis exempt from MESA review. _

Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
https:Iiwww.mass.gov/service-details/exemptions-from-review-for-projectsactivities-in-
priority-habitat; the NO! must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated
habitat pursuant to 310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.1 Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NRESP Tracking # b, Date submitted to NHESP

3. [] Separate MESA review completed.
include copy of NHESP “no Take” determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line or in a fish run?

s. ] Not applicable — project is in infand resource area only b.L ] Yes [J No

if yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Istands.

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisherigs -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore QOffice

Attn: Environmental Reviewer Attn: Environmentai Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Blvd. 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02744 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: dmf envreview-south@mass.qov Email: dmf.envreview-porth@mass.gov

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP's Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.

¢ [] s this an aquaculture project? a.[] Yes [ No
if yes, include a copy of the Division of Marine Fisheries Certification Letter (M.G.L. ¢. 13C, § 57).

wpaform3.doc + rev. 6/18/2020 Page 6 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiassBEP File Niwber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent o
. Dacument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 | akeville
Cly/Town -

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4,

Online Users:
inchude your
document
transaction
number

{provided on your .

receipt page)
with all
supplementary
Information you

submit to the 6.

Dapartment.

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

al[] Yes X No If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
' Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEC

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007?

a X Yes [] No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act {M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetiands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 135)7

a[] Yes [J No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[X] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(8)(k})-(q) and check if:
1.3 Applying for Low impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbock Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.1 A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.[] Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System,
b.[ ]  No. Check why the project is exempt:

1. Single-family house

2.[[] Emergency road repair

3.1 Small Residential Subdivision (less than or egual to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in muiti-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas,

. Additional Information

This Is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Aftach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1.4 USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary} containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department tc locate the site.
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.X!  Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure; relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc » rev, 8/18/2020 Page 7of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiassDEP File Numbar
WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent e
. Dosument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City{Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3,04 Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.},
and attach documentation of the methodology.
4, List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

"The Estates at Lebaron Hills" Phase V Modificaition a Resdential Subdivision in Lakeville MA

a, Plan Title

Qutback Engineering Inc. Jason Youngguist

b. Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

12-12-2022 1"=30

d. Final Revislon Dale e, Scale

f. AdgRional Bian or Document Title o 7 g 'Dale N

5.1 Ifthere is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

8.[] Aftach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.[]  Aftach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8.0 Aftach NOI Wetiand Fee Transmittal Form

) Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [ Fee Exempt: No filing fee shail be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian fribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetiand
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

B | _ 2200 B
2. Municipal Check Number 3. Check date

4. State Check Number R £ Check date ™~

Muhammac e ltani

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc + rev, 6/18/2020 Page 8 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ViassDEP Fiia Nurbar
WPA Form 3 - NOtlc,e Of lntent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakevilie

CliyfTown

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporing data are frue and complele to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commissian will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a}.

I further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. ¢, 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Cerlificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified return receiplréquésted) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of e*p?b}y%)t' location. /

| IW&W i / m ?’ﬂ/ 2‘%\ l .\'2«/ 202.3. _
helesidetices ot lebaronHills, LLC
3 YSignaturenf Prapatly Owner (If diffargn)™ ™ 4, Dam//

§. Signalute of Refdresentitive (ifa 6. Dale
ang /;3‘ j’ //,8 ¥l /B )

For Conservation Commisslon:

Two coples of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, ta the
Conservation Commission by cerified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the compieted Notice of Inlent (Form 3), including supporting plans and dacuments, one
copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office {see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:

if the applicant has checked the "yes" box in any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submittal reguirements,

The original and copies must be sent simuitaneously. Fallure by the applicant {o send copies In a
timely manner may resuit in dlsmissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doc » rev, 6/18/2020 Page 9 of §



Important; When
filling out forms
on the computer,
use only (he tab
key to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

To calculate
filing fees, refer
to the category
fee list and
examples in the
instructions for
filling out WPA
Form 3 (Notice of
Infent),

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

1. Location of Project:

Lebaron Boulevard Lakevilie

a. Street Addross b. City/Town
3658 $2,337.50
¢. Checl number ¢, Fea amount

2. Applicant Malling Address:

Muhammad ltani
a. First Name b. Last Nams

The Residences at Lebron Hills, LLC
. Organization

32 Norfolk Avenue
d, Mailing Address

South Easton MA 02375

a. CityTown f, State g. Zip Code
mitane@stonebridgehomesinc.com

h, Phone Number i, Fax Number i. Email Addrass

3. Property Owner (if different).

a. First Name &, Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Mailing Address

&. CityfTown T T Eiale g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number |- Email Address

B. Fees

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before
filling out worksheet.

Step 1Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.
Step 2/Number of Activities: |dentify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3lindividual Activity Fee: idenlify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(Identified in Step 3) to reach a sublotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Rescurce Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then
added to the sublotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

noifealf.doc « Watland Foa Transmiltal Form « rev, 10/11 Page { of 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3lindividual Fee
Activity Fee

Category 3b + 50% Riverfront 2 $1676.00  $3,150.00
Category 3b 1 $1,050.00 $1,060.00
Category 3g 1 $500.00 $500.00

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $4,700.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:
. . $4,700.00
Total Project Fee: a. Total Fee from Step 5
. ) $2,337.50
State share of filing Fee: b. 1/2 Total Fes Ioss $12.50
City/Town share of filling Fee: fﬁg%ﬁﬁze o plus §1250

C. Submittal Requirements

a) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commeoenwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protaction
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the cityfown fee payment.

To MassDEP Reglonal Office (see inslructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Nolice of

intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the stale fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronicaily.)

noifestf,dos - Welland Fee Transmiltal Form » rav, 10114 Page 2 of 2



: Eastern Bank 36 56

= The Residences at LeBaron Hilis, LLC _ Boston, M 02170
! 32 Norfolk Avenue
i South Easton, MA 02375 141212023
;
pay TOTHE  Town of Lakeville $ **2,362.50
GRDER OF e |
Tweo Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-Two and 50/1 00**k-nuuunun*nmuua*ununn*;-*;Mttﬂ;ﬂi*****W*aﬁ.ﬂ***“m {
) DOLLARS
Town of Lakevilie -
T / 4
mavaisy—— 7, ST
_ ‘ \midﬁwum %{
J'AUBVA iy
MEMO %ﬁmumum R / e

LeBaron Residences- Ph. V: WPA Flling Fee

mDO3IB5Em

R e L B RN S B RS Lo 1 R L o 8 P ]

N DT P PO A TR TR SR B AT L I

Eastern Bank 3857
The Residences at LeBaron Hills, LLC Boston, MA 02118
32 Norfolk Avenue
South Easton, MA 02375 1/12/2023
PAY TO THE Town of Lakeville **100.00
ORDER OF. I | $
One Hundred and 00/1 00***************i*i******ﬂik**iiﬁ'ﬂ-t*wwik**t***kiﬂk*****k*t********i****ﬂ;ﬁ*i&.‘Hk;******ﬂ******h***!\'**i
DOLLARS
Town of Lakevlile )
“q i /
fAuwM:]bf, = / e
iR vaus v T
AL VATIDN

R
MEMO | eBaron Residences- Ph. V: Local Admin Fea FtifvaLp

II“DD SE. 5 '?il' m:

i
ol
|
"
l

e s e
D AT R RO AT TG T 1
Eastern Bank 36 58
The Residences at LeBaron Hills, LLC Bosion, MA 02410
32 Norfolk Avenue
South Eastoh, MA 02375 111212023
PAY TO THE Commonwealth of Massachusetts $ **2.337.50
ORDER DF ‘ |
i ) ";“‘WO Thousand Three Hundred Thlrty Seven and 50!‘100*ﬁﬁ****ﬁ*iﬁ****ﬁ*i**ﬁi******ﬁ*k*k*****t***‘*ﬁ**ﬁ*****ﬁ*!iiiii**ﬁ*i 1
i DOLLARS
: Commonwealth of Massachuseits - // / \
mun;vm.mgu f/
MEMO ‘Hiivaue a

LeBaron Residences- Ph. V: State WPA Filing Fee

OO0 3& S8 -:m: »
i I

R e P B e 2 R B o e R T A - RO < D S T 60 B £ nB ) | Y KR e - e
L



Figure 1

MassGIS USGS Topographic Map



s

s i P e
USGS LOCUS MAP
THE ESTATES AT
LEBARON HILLS

LEBARON BOULEVARD

LAKFEVILLE, MA

OF—-1866

SOURCE: USGS

0 1000’ 2000’
FEET

SCALE: 1" =1000’

3000’

vitback
ngineering

Incorporated
— A

1656 FAST GROVE STREET

MIDDLEBOROUGH, MA. 02346
TEL 608—-946—-9231

FIGURE 1



Figure 2

MassGIS with NHESP Layers



NHESP Priority Habitats of Rare Species

NHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare
Wildlife

a

Areas of Critical Environmental Concern
ACECs

O

Property Tax Parcels



Figure 3
FEMA Flood Map



National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette ¥ FEMA  Legend

70°58"728"W a1°51'41"N SEE FIS HEPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL (AYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD

FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

¢

The basemap

HAZARD AREAS | :

OTHER AREAS OF _

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zons A, V. ASS

With BFE or Depth Zone a2, A0, &K, VE, AR
Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazarg, Are;
of 1% annual chance flood with average
t¢epth [ess than one foot or with drainag
areas of less than one squara mile Zone

Future Conditions 1% Annuai
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X

Area with Reduced Floed Risk due o
Levee. See Notes. Zone X

#F Area with Flood Risk due to Leveezore £

Noscreen Area of Minimal Floed Hazard  Zone x
(] Effective LOMRs

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard zon

- =~ Channel, Cubvert, or Storm Sewer
£111111  Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

@k Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
—A7Z5  \Water Surface Elevation

s — — — Coastal Transect

e g3 BaASE Flood Bevation Line (BFE)

Limit of Study

Jurisdictionr: Boundary

..... — Coastal Transect Baseline

- —— Profile Baseline

Hydrographic Feature
T} Digital Data Avaitable N
T} No Digital bata Available W
3% Unmapped .

The pin displayed on the map is an approximat
paint selected by the user and does not represc
an authoritative property location.

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital fiood maps if it is not void as described below.

shown comglies with FEMA's basemap

accuracy standards

‘The flood hazard information is derved directly fram the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 1/12/2023 at 2:05 PM and does not
refiect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data ever tima.

This map image is void if the cne or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, fiood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panet number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for

— .—@ OOO ] . 705751 175114 unmapped and unmaodernized areas cannot be used for
) 250 500 1.000 1.500 2.000 ’ regulatory purposes.



Attachment A

Abutter List, Abutter Notification, Affidavit of Service



N,

W

|DO .
foot Abutters List Report

) Lakeville, MA

Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 02t~ 003~
CAMA Numbet: Odl

; " January 13, 2023

olo
[ -(903- a0

Properly Address: © 58 Prqnon B()/U'GD

To the

Lb-3-(0

CHRCTH L

best of my knowiedge and with the present records on

hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abutlers appear to be

within 100’ (one hundred feet) of the applicant.

Wap,

Block, Lot of Applicant

Board of Asséssgs

(323

Mailing Address:

i, Lessdlemcoon abLalaron /}l(, b
22 Nofobh Ove
%Mﬁ&%afmu / MmA o325

Abutters:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcetl Number:
CAMA Numbet:
Properly Address;

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:;
Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcol Number:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address;

Parce!l Number:
CAMA Number;
Froperty Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Proparly Address:

018-003-C03
018-003-003
200 RHODE ISLAND RD

018-003-G04
018-003-004
202 RHODE ISLAND RD

018-003-C04A
018-003-G04A
REAR RHODE ISLAND RD

018-003-C26
018-003-C26
10 DANIEL RD

018-003-027
018-003-027
12 DANIEL RD

018-003-027B
018-003-027B
10-12 WATER ST

026-001-008
026-001-008
183 RHODE ISLAND RD

026-003-010-01
026-003-010-01
1 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-02
026-003-010-02
3 HYBRIG DR

(26-003-010D
026-003-010-10C
10 COUNTRY CLUB LN

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Malling Address:

IS

www.cai-tech.com

SMITH RAYMOND L. & KISH JOYCE J
200 RHODE I1SLAND R
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PITTSLEY WILLIAM R & JENNIFER C
202 RHODE ISLAND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PITTSLEY WILLIAM R & JENNIFER C
202 RHODE ISLAND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

THEW KEVIN & DOREEN
10 DANIEL RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

AUDET JAMES P & TRISHA J
12 DANIEL RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

WATER STREET CROSSING LLC
1 LAKEVILLE BUSINESS PARK SUITE 2A
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ASSAWOMPSETT GOLF COMPANY LLC
183 RHODE {SLAND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

FERNANDES KATHY A & JOHN
1 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

DALOMBA CELIMIG N & JOHN §
3 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

GRAY PETER W & MICHELLE G
10 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Daia shown on thls report 1s provided for planning and informational purposes enly. The municipality and CAl Technoiogles

1713/2023

are not rasponsible for any use for olher purposes or misuse or misrepresentatlion of this report.

Page 1 of 16

Abutters List Repori - Lakeville, MA




7| January 13, 2023

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcal Number;
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Propery Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

0256-003-010D
026-003-010-11C
11 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-12C
12 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-13C
13 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-14C
14 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
0286-003-010-16C
15 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-16C
16 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-17C
17 COUNTRY CLUB LN

025-003-010D
026-003-010-18C
18 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-19C
18 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-1PC
1 PACE COURT

026-003-010D
026-003-010-20C
20 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-21C
21 COUNTRY CLUB LN

10 foot Abutters List Report

N Lakeville, MA

Malling Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Malling Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address;
Mailing Address:
Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

MOONEY NANGY ANN
11 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ANASTOS DEBRA J
12 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MARRE REALTY TRUST
13 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CHERNICKI PETER M & SHEILA B
14 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SILVA JORGE
15 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

FORD BETTY
16 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

STUPINSKI KATHLEEN R
17 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CARAGIANES VALERIE S VALERIE S
CARAGIANES REV TRUST

18 COUNTRY CLUB LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CUSICK MICHAEL T & JUDITH G
19 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

VIEIRA NUNO A & MARIA R VIEIRA
HRREVOCABLE TRUST

1 PACE COURT

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MCLAUGHLIN JOSEPH M & KERRY M
20 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ZSAMBOK WILLIAM C & MARIA L
8941 MUSTIQUE LN
NAPLES, FL 34114

s
ﬁ},-ﬁ“;_‘ BN
www.cal-tech.com
Dala shown on {his report Is provided for planning and nformational purposes only. The munlclpality and CAl Technologles
are not responsible for any use for othar purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this reporl,

1/13/2023 Page 2 of 15

Abudters List Report - Lakeville, MA



h

) £

’-‘v‘:"ﬁﬂ "r.ré

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number!
CAMA Number:
Propery Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;
Propertly Address:

026-003-610D
026-003-010-22C
22 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-G10D
026-003-010-23C
23 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-24C
24 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D

026-003-010-25C
25 COUNTRY CLUE LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-26C
26 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-603-010D
026-603-010-27C
27 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-28C
28 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-01001
026-003-010-29C
29 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-2C
2 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-2PC
2 PACE COURT

026-003-010D
026-003-010-31C
31 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-0100
026-003-010-33C
33 COUNTRY CLUB LN

A 10 foot Abutters List Report

T\ Lakeville, MA
exf January 13, 2023

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Matling Addraess:

Mailing Addrass;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:;

Mailing Address:

(e RZA S AT

wrvr,cal-tach.com

RANDO EDWARD J & RAMONA J
22 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CANAVAN CHRISTOPHER SR &
MCNULTY JOHN

23 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TURNER EDWARD & DIANE
24 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CHWALEK LOUISE C
25 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ASPDEN ALAN S & KAREN
26 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SILVERNA!L CARL W & MARIBETH P
27 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MENDES NATALIA & MEDEIROS
EUGENE

28 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CHAMPAGNE CHERYL A CHAMPAGNE
LIVING TRUST

29 COUNTRY CLUB LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MCMINN RALPH D & CHRISTOF KAREN
E

2 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MURPHY DIANA J DIANA J MURPHY
TRUST

2 PACE COURT

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

FLAHERTY GARY C & MARGARET M
31 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LIRCS! RAYMOND J 1l
33 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Data shown on this repori is provided for planhing and Informatianal purposes only, The municipalily and CAl Technolegies

1113/2023

ara nol responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 3of 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address!

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parce! Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Praperly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcal Number;
CAMA Number:
Property Address;

Lakevilie, MA
31 January 13, 2023

026-003-010D
026-003-010-35C
35 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-01GD
026-003-010-37C
37 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-01CD
026-003-016-3PC
3 PACE COURT

026-003-010D
026-003-016-4C
4 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010D
026-003-010-4PC
4 PACE COURT

026-003-010-66
026-003-010-66
24 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-867
026-003-010-67
22 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-68
026-003-010-68
20 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-69
026-003-010-65
18 HYBRID DR

026-003-CG10D
026-003-010-6C
68 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-010-70
026-003-010-70
16 HYBRID DR

026-003-G10-71
026-003-610-71
14 HYBRID DR

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

PEREIRA JENNIFER J TRUSTEE LYNCH
FAMILY IRR TRUST

35 COUNTRY CLUB LN

LAKEVILLE, MA (2347

KIRKEBY PAUL O & TIERNEY ELLEN
37 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BROUCHARD ALISHA M & JONES LANA
L

3 PACE COURT

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

HOLLAND SHANE K TRUSTEE KYRLE J
& ANNE A HOLLAND TRUST

4 COUNTRY CLUB LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SHERMAN GARY H & MORETTI
PATRICIA J

4 PACE COURT

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MOONEY PAUL A & LISA L
24 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CHAVES JOAO A & ROBIN G
22 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

FREEDMAN DANIEL M & STEPHANIE A
20 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PORTNOY WILLIAM J & RABINOWITZ
SUSANL PORTNOY-RABINOWITZ
LIVING TRUST

18 HYBRID DR

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CHABOT GEORGE W JR
6 COUNTRY CLUB LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SILVA DILMA H
16 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CAMPBELL GARY W & CALLAHAN
DENICE

14 HYBRID DR

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

e
B
www.cal-tech.com
Bata shown on this report Is provided for planning and informational purpeses only. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are nof responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this repor.

11312623 Page 4 of 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



SAT | akevilie, MA

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address;

Parcsel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address;

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Addrass:

5] January 13, 2023

026-003-010-72
026-003-010-72
12 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-73
026-003-010-73
10 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-74
026-003-010-74
8 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-75
025-003-010-75
8 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-76
026-003-010-76
4 HYBRID DR

026-003-010-77
026-003-010-77
2 HYBRID DR

026-003-010D
026-003-010-8C
8 COUNTRY CLUB LN

026-003-01CA
028-003-010A
42 LEBARCN BLVD

026-003-01CC
028-003-070-01
70-1 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-07G-02
70-2 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-03
70-3 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-016C
026-003-070-04
70-4 LEBARON BLVD

10 foot Abutters List Report

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Malling Address;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

SIRACUSA ANTONIO & LAURA M
12 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TOBOJKA ROBERT M & DEBORA J
10 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

VIEIRA PHILIP G & BETHANY A
8 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CURLEY EULALIA
6 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BROWN PETER J & DEBORAH A
4 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ANDERSEN STEVEN & KRISTEN E
2 HYBRID DR
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TURPIN MARGARET E TURPIN FAMILY
NOMINEE TRUST

8 COUNTRY CLUB LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LEBARON PHASE || RENTALLLC
536 GRANITE ST
BRAINTREE, MA 02184

DREW SAMANTHA & JONES SAMUAL R
70-1 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MCCLELLAND JUNE B
70-2 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

THERRIEN MICHELLE
70-3 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MCNEILL SCOTT
70-4 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

fj:!.ii_;l Versbhattanl
www.cal-tech.com
Data shawn on this report Is provided for planhing and infarmational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologles
are nol responsibie for any use for olhaer purposes or misuse or misrepresenlation of thls report.

1/13/2023 Page 5 of 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



-

el

O

2y

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Praperty Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Praperly Address:

Parcet Number;
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Numbei:
CAMA Number:

Froperty Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:;

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

026-003-010C
026-003-070-05
70-8 |LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-09
70-9 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-10
70-10 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-11
70-11 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-12
70-12 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-13
70-13 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-14
70-14 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-6
70-6 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-7
70-7 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-070-8
70-8 LEBARON BLVD

026-063-010C
026-003-080-01
80-1 LEBARCN BLVD

028-003-010C
026-003-080-02
80-2 LEBARON BLVD

3 10 foot Abutters List Report

U 1 akeville, MA
January 13, 2023

Mailing Address;
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
‘Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Maiiing Address:

Maifing Address:

HATCH JOHN W & JEANNINE C HATCH

FAMILY REV TRUST
70-85 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

DEVILLY THOMAS M & EILEEN M
70-6 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

NOLLER JUSTIN E
70-10 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

HORSFALL STEVEN
70-11 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

JENKS STEVEN G
70-12 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MITCHELL TANE(L
70-13 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

DROLETTE EVELYN M & JOHN R &
CRAIG P JECE REALTY TRUST
70-14 LEBARON BLVD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LEAVITT SUSAN G
70-6 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SANTOS DYLAN R & KURCZAK
CATHERINE L

70-7 LEBARCN BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LARO RONIM
70-8 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

JOSEY YANICK M
80-1 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

VELOZO JONATHAN
80-2 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

731 P
www.cal-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and Informational purposes only, The municipalily and CAl Technologles
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepreseatation of this report,

1/43/2023 Page 6 of 15

Abutiers List Report - Lakeville, MA



na)

oY X
Bty

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parce! Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcet Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcet Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcei Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

026-003-010C
(26-003-080-03
80-3 LEBARCN BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-04
80-4 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-05
80-5 LEBARON BLVD

026-C03-010C
026-003-080-06
80-6 LEBARON BLVD

(26-G03-010C
026-003-080-07
80-7 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-08
80-8 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-09
80-8 LEBARON BLVD

026-C03-010C
026-603-080-10
80-10 LEBARON BLVD

026-603-010C
026-003-080-11
80-11 LEBAROCN BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-12
80-12 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-01
90-1 LEBARONBLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-02
90-2 LEBARON BLVD

10 foot Abutters List Report

L Lakeville, MA
e/ January 13, 2023

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

b v

www.cal-tach.com

THOMPSON JOHN
80-3 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LANDRY DEBRA ANN
80-4 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

HAYNES KERRI
80-5 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

AKLEY MICHAEL P & KATIEM
80-6 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

GANDZYUK OLEKSANDR
80-7 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SMITH JULIANNE M
80-8 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BROWN ROBERT D & JENNIFER 8§
80-9 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

SCOTT JUSTIN & NANGY
80-10 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CORDERO MAUREEN
80-11 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

DAPONTE MANUEL A
80-12 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LEVINSON KENNETH & JUNE M
90-1 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

THE RESIDENCES AT LEBARON HILLS
32 NORFOLK AVE
SOUTH EASTON, MA 02376

Data shown o this report Is provided for planning and informational purposes enly. The municipality and CAl Technolegles

1/13/2023

are not tesponsible for any use for other purpases or misvse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 7 0f 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Propery Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Propertly Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Preperty Address:

Parcel Number:;
CAMA Number:

Preperty Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Praperly Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Preperty Address!

026-003-010C
026-003-090-03
90-3 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-04
90-4 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-05
90-5 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-080-06
§0-6 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-07
80-7 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-08
90-8 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-09
890-0 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-10
90-10 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-11
90-11 LEBARON BLVD

026-003-010C
026-003-090-12
90-12 LEBARON BLVD

027-002-001
027-002-001
94 PRECINCT 8T

027-002-002
027-002-002
92 PRECINCT ST

10 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeville, MA
i} January 13, 2023

Mailing Address:
Malling Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Mailing Address:
Maliling Address:
Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

N

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Bt
i?jjﬂl'.;i o

wwiw.cal-tech.com

BILANCIERI JAMES J & JOYCE A
80-3 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

PICA LYNNE
90-4 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

VENTURA JACKLYN
90-5 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

MEDEIROS DIMAS & MAND!
80-6 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

THE RESIDENCES AT LEBARON HILLS
32 NORFOLK AVE
SOUTH EASTON, MA 02375

O'REILLY RICHARD W & SUSAN J
90-8 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

HARTTER ALLISGN
90-9 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

ALMEIDA RICHARD & ANNAMARIE C
90-10 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

LOPRESTI LAUREN E & MENZELA DAVID

80-11 LEBARON BLVD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

THE RESIDENCES AT LEBARON HILLS
LLC

32 NORFOLK AVE

SOUTH EASTON, MA 02375

GAMMONS MICHELLE L. & MILLER
STEPHEN J

94 PRECINCT ST

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BINDON ALBERT W J & LINDA J
92 PRECINCT ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Data showit on this repert is provided for planning and Informational purposes only. The municipality and GAl Technologies

1/13/2023

are nol responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this repor,

Page B of 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



Sl January 13, 2023

10 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeaville, MA

Parcel Number:; 027-002-003 Mailing Addross: BINDON LINDA J & ALBERT W J JR
CAMA Number:  027-002-003 92 PRECINCT 8T
Property Address: 90 PRECINCT ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:

027-002-003-01

Mailing Address:

PJ KEATING CO

CAMA Number: 027-002-003-01 988 RESERVOIR RD

Propeily Address: REARFERN AVE LUNENBURG, MA 01462

Parcel Number: 027-002-029 Maiting Address: PJ KEATING CO

CAMA Number; 027-002-029 888 RESERVOIR RR

Property Address; 10 FERN AVE LUNENBURG, MA 01462

Parcel Number:  027-002-041 Mailing Address: = M
CAMA Number:  027-002-041 CUNHA BowwM[E

Property Address!

Parcel Number.
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;
Property Address;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Addrass;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:
Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Num?f {
Property Ay ress!

96 PRECINCT ST

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCT ST

96 PRECINCRST

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCT ST

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCT ST

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCF'ST

98 FRECINCT 8T

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCT ST

Mailing Address;

Matlling Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

Mailing

Mailing Address;

Maiting Address;

tha%.i@ﬁ ﬁﬂ o2%7

Contact Town For Info

Zontact Town For Info

Contact Town For tnfo

Contact Town For Info

Contact Town For Info

i
www.cal-tach.com
Data shown on this reporl is provided for planning and Informational purposas only. The municipailly and CAl Tachnolegles
are not responslble for any use for other purposes or misuse or mlsrepresentation of this report.

1713/2023 FPage 9 of 15

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA



A

&3

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Numbey:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Preperty Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Properily Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address;

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Properly Address:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

10 foot Abutters List Report

Lakeville, MA
& Jannary 13, 2023

027-002-041 Contact Town For Info
027-002-041

96 PRECINCT 8T '

Malling Address:

027-002-041 Contact Town F ' infa
027-002-041

96 PRECINCT 8T .

Mailing Address:

027-002-041
027-002-041
96 PRECINCT ST

027-002-041 Contact Town For info
027-002-041

96 PRECINCT ST

027-002-041 ontact Town For Info
027-002-041

98 PRECINCT 8T

Mailing Address:

027-002-041
027-002-041
86 PRECINCT

Mailing Address:

Malling Address: Contact Town For |

\

96 PRECINCT ST ,

027-002-042 Mailing Address: ROY HENRY J Il & SHELLY A
027-002-042 4 DANIEL RD

4 DANIEL RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
027-002-043 Mailing Address: MCGILLIS PAUL & MARIE
027-002-043 & DANIEL RD

6 DANIEL RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
027-002-044 Mailing Address: THOMAS GISELE M & JAMES C
027-002-044 8 DANIEL RD

B8 DANIEL RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

wwy_cal-tach.com

Data shown on this repor is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologias

1/13/2023

are not responsible for any use for olher purposes or misuse of misreprasentation of this report.

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA

Page 15 of 15



ol

bl Vary

TAUNTON

Saptipea o

7

"(”: ~x I‘:‘D; pr, e
21

T {51 29
15 5 -

| ? .0 :

147, : 18

14

P o //
13- 4 567 8 ?

g‘i \"\L 4

\ 5 g,:‘()B
31
JAA
23
.z
(3 4

2A 2

10B

24
23A
30

23

.o By »
: 3% ' J S & s 28
‘ ---.“‘. | ' ot
57 !
i

28

(]

19-1



Notification to Abuatters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following.

A. The name of the applicant is The Residences at LeBaron Hills, LLC.
B, Property is owned by The Residences at LeBaron Hills, LLC.

C, The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for
the municipality of Middleborough, Massachusetts seeking permission to remove, fill,
dredge or alter an Area Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands Protection Act
{General Laws Chapter 131, Section 40).

D. The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is off LeBaron Boulevard in
Lakeville.

E. Assessors Map and Lot Number: Maps: 26 Block: 3 Lot: 10

F. Please contact the Lakeville Conservation Commission at 508-946-8823 between the
hours of 9:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday and 9:00 am and 12:00 pm
Friday for information regarding the filing and to examine copies.

G. Brief description of project: The applicant is proposing to construct 4 condominium
buildings totaling 35 residential units with associated parking, drainage and grading as part of a Phase 5
Modification at The Residences at LeBaron Hills in Lakeville MA. The project is located off LeBaron
Boeulevard in between the current Phase 5 under construction and the existing Phase 2 Fairways
apartment building. Three of the four buildings and an infiltration basin are within the 100’ buffer of
bordering vegetated wetlands (BV W) that are located on the western side of the property and are
associated with Thompson Brook, Two of the buildings are also located within the 200’ Outer Riparian
Zone of Thompson Brook.

H. Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from the applicant’s representative,
Outback Engineering, Inc., by calling 508-946-9231 between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and
4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.

I, Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from the Lakeville Conservation Commission at 508-946-8823 between the hours of
9:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday and 9:00 am and 12:00 pm Friday.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at
least five (5) days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE: You may contact the Department of Environmental Protection Regional office at 508-
946-2800 for more information,



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Under
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L, c.131, §40

I, Gregory Drake, hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that on
or before January 31, 2023, I gave notification to abutters in compliance with
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M,G.L. ¢.131, §40 in connection with the
following matter:

A Notice of Intent has been filed under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act
M.G.L. ¢.131, §40, by the applicant, The Residences at Lebaron Hills, LLC, who is
proposing to construct 4 condominium buildings totaling 35 residential units with
associated parking, drainage and grading as part of a Phase 5 Modification at The
Residences at LeBaron Hills in Lakeville MA. The project is located off LeBaron
Boulevard in between the current Phase 5 under construction and the existing Phase 2
Fairways apartment building. Three of the four buildings and an infiltration basin are
within the 100" buffer of bordering vegetated wetlands (BVW) that are located on the
western side of the property and are associated with Thompson Broeok. ‘Two of the
buildings are also located within the 200" Outer Riparian Zone of Thompson Brook.

The notification letter, a list of the abutters to whom it was given to and their
addresses, are enclosed with this Affidavit of Service.

Mﬁ %”LA— l /Z» < /23

(/d ffie / Date

z/ g



Attachment B

Order of Resource Area Delineation



Bk: 55954 Pg: 16 o | .

C/’Q a CL& oLro\CbnSh H\ W #L’%{Registry of Deeds tlse Only

|

gl

o

S & . . Bk: 66064 Pg: 16 Page: 1 of 7
290 (e St :  Racorded: 11/02/2021 01:39 PM
. ATTEST! John R, Buckley, Jr. Reglster
Lo A .‘Dom‘—)(g“ AL . Plymouth County Regiatry of Deeds
OUSDI— ‘
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  Provided by MassDEP:
. 192-790
'_Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP Fila Number
WPA Form 4B —~ Order of Resource Area
' w eDEP Transaclion Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 City/Town

A. General Information

important: When Lakeville

filing out forms ~ From: 1. Conservalion Commission

on the computer,

use only the tab ; ; .
Key o move your 2. This issuance is for {check one):
cursor « do not

Esa the return a. [] Order of Resource Area Delineation
ey,
o. Xl Amended Order of Resource Area Delineation
‘_
3. Applicant:
lMA’l Muhammad ltani
) a. First Name b, Last Name
Residences at Lebaron Hills, LLC.,
Note: . Organization
Before
completing this 32 Ngrfolk Ave.
formn cansult d. Mailing Address .
your local Easion MA 02385
Conservation e. ClyTown f. State g. Zip Code
Commission

regarding any if efi : .
monicioa) bylaw 4. Property Owner (if different from applicant);

or erdinanca.

a. Flrst Name b. Last Name

¢. Ciganization

d. Mailing Address

- g a. Clty/Town %, Stale 4. ZIp Code
wi
8 g:) 5. Project Location:
& o Lebaron Boulevard Lakeville 02347
m a, Street Address _ b. CityfTown ¢. Zip Code
- Map 26 Block 3 ' Lot 16
E d. Assessors Map/Plat Number 0. Parcel/L.ot Numbar
Latitude and Longitude d m s d m ]
(in degrees, minutes, seconds). f, Latifude q. Longlude
6 Dates ~ 122717 2/13/18 Veflof
. Uaes. L Thate ANRAD fled b. Date Public Heanng Glosed c. Date of lssuance

wpaformab.dog « rev, 5/10/2020 WPRA 4B, Order of Resourca Area Delinazlion « Page 1 of 4



Bk: 55954 Pg: 17

- 4
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection P’°“f‘jiegf‘2b¥,g‘gssnﬁ'°‘
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands s DEP Fil Fiimas
WPA Form 4B — Order of Resource Area
D l t eDEP Transaclion Number
: élineation Lakeville
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 CityrTown

A. General Information (cont)

7. Title and Date (or Revised Date if applicable) of Finai Plans and Other Documents:

a. Title b, Date

c. Tille : d, Date
B. Order of Delineation

1. The Conservation Commission has determined the following (check whichever is applicable}:

a. Accurate: The boundaries described on the referenced plan(s} above and in the Abbreviated
Notice of Resource Area Delineation are accurately drawn for the following resource area(s):

1. Bordering Vegetated Wetlands
2. BJ Other resource area(s), specifically:

a. Thompson Brook - 2400 linear feet delinealed. See attached.

b. [] Modified: The boundaries descrihed on the plan(s) referenced above, as modified by the
Conservation Commisgion from the plans contained in the Abbreviated Notice of Resource
Area Delineation, are accurately drawn from the following resource area(s):

1. [] Bordering Vegetated Wetlands

2. [] Other resource area(s), specifically:

g,

c. ] Inaccurate: The houndaries described on the referencéd plan(s) and in the Abbreviated
Nctice of Resource Area Delineation were found to be inaccurate and cannot be confirmed
for the following rescurce areais}; '
1. [ Bordering Vegetated Wetlands

2. [ Other resource area(s), specifically:

wpalormdb,dac » rev, 51182020 WPA 4B, Order of Rasource Araa Delingstion « Page 2 of 4



Bk: 55954 Pg: 18

: 4
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Pf°“"1"5d2b;g53505"i
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands HassDEP Fiis NomEer
¥ WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area
D ’. t. eDEP Transastion Number
. elineaton Lakeville
Massachusetis Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Gity/Town

B. Order of Delineation (cont.)

3. [ The boundaries were determined to be inaccurate because:

C. Findings

This Order of Resource Area Delineation determines that the boundaries of those resource areas noted
above, have been delineated and approved by the Commission and are binding as to all decisions
rendered pursuant to the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act (M.G.L. ¢.131, § 40) and its regulations
(310 CMR 10.00). This Order does not, however, determine the boundaries of any resource area or Bufter
Zone to any resource area not specifically noted above, regardiess of whether such boundaries are
contained on the plans attached to this Order or to the Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation.

This Order must be signed by a majority of the Conservation Comrnission. The Order must be sent by
certified mail {return receipt requested) or hand delivered to the applicant. A copy also must be mailed or
hand delivered at the same time to the appropriate DEP Regional Office (see

i | i i hy-community).

D. Appeals

The applicant, the owner, any person aggrieved by this Order, any owner of land abutling the land subject
to this Order, or any ten residents of the city or town in which such land is located, are hereby notified of
their right to request the appropriate DEP Regional Office to issue a Superseding Order of Resource Area
Delineation. When requested to issue a Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation, the
Department's review is limited to the objections to the resource area delineation(s) stated in the appeal
request, The request must be made by certified mail or hand delivery to the Department, with the
appropriate filing fee and a completed Request for Departmental Action Fee Transmittal Form, as
provided in 310 CMR 10.03(7) within ten business days from the date of issuance of this QOrder. A copy of
the request shall at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the Conservation
Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is not the appellant.

Any appellants seeking to appeal the Department's Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineation will
be required to demonstrate prior participation in the review of this project. Previous participation in the
permit proceeding means the submission of written Information to the Conservation Commissicn prior to
the ciose of the public hearing, requesting a Superseding Order or Determination, or providing written
information to the Department prior to issuance of a Superseding Order or Determination.

The request shall state clearly and concisely the objections to the Order which is being appealed and how
the Order does not contribute to the protection of the interests identified in the Massachusefts Wetlands
Protection Act, (M.G.L. ¢. 131, § 40) and is inconsistent with the wetlands regulations (310 CMR 10.00).
To the extent that the Order is based on a municipal bylaw or ordinance, and not on the Massachusetts
Wetlands Protection Act or reguiations, the Department of Environmental Protection has no appellate
jurisdiction.

wpalorm4b.dec -« rey, 51842020 WPA 48, Ordar of Resourcs Area Da'lneatlon « Puga 3 ol 4



Bk: 55954 Pg: 19

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection P‘°"*‘1‘E‘*2"¥g55905‘°‘

| Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP Fiis Number
' WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area
= . eDEP Transaction Number
Delineation Lakeville
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 GityrTown
E. Signatures W[

Date of ISsuance

Please indicate the number of members who will sign this form. T Nimber of Signers

Signatures

Josepy CHAmPRU-CN

ra of Conservation Commission Mamber Prinleg Name'
S, Mb Ta,nw \leaﬁs
n Member Pra ed Nam
= ?Tnﬁﬁ%- Vil LelBlans
Gngtlre of i ofmmission Member i ame R
(ﬂ/\ Z:/u a-\):( T gy
4

Signalure olC?ﬂser(iatlon Cémmission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservallon Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Cansetvalion Commission Member Printed Name
Signature of Conservation Commission Member Printed Name

This Order is valid for three years from the date of issuance,
If this Order constitutes an Amended Order of Resource Area Delineation, this Order does not extend
the issuance date of the criginal Final Order, which expires on unless extended in writing by
the issuing authority.

This Order is issued to the applicant and the property owner (if different} as follows:

2. ] By hand delivery on 3. B By certified mail, retum receipt requested on
Ytte f34
a, Data a. Date 4

wpaformdb.doc « rav. 5/18/2020 WPA 4B, Qrder of Resource Area Dolineation » Page 4 of 4



Bk: 55954 Pg: 20

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection  Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Profection - Wetlands NiasSDEP Eila Fambar

WPA Form 4B - Order of Resource Area

eDEP Trangaction Number

Delineation

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 City/Town

Recording Information

wpalimdb doc rev, 4222020

Prior to commencement of work, this Order of Resource Area Delineation must be recorded in the
Registry of Deeds or the Land Court for the district in which the land is located, within the chain of title
of the affected property. In the case of recorded land, the Final Order shall also be noted in the
Registry’s Grantor Index under the name of the owner of the land subject to the Order. In the case of
registered land, this Order shall also be noted on the Land Court Certificate of Title of the owner of the
land subject to the Order of Resource Area Delineation, The recerding information on this page shall
be submitted to the Conservation Commission listed below.

Conservation Cormmission

Detach on dotted {ine, have stamped by the Registry of Deeds and submit to the Conservation
Commission.

Conservation Commission

Please be advised that the Order of Resource Area Delineation for the Project at:

Project Location MassDEP File Number

Has been recorded at the Registry of Deeds of:

County Book Page

For: Proparty Owner

and has been noted in the chain of title of the affected property in:

Book : Page

In accordance with the Order of Rescurce Area Delineation issued on:

Date

If recorded land, the instrument number identifying this transaction is:

instrument Number

if registered land, the document number identifying this transaction is:

Documsnt Number

Signature of Applicant

Regisiry of Doads Recordallon Form « Pags § of 1



Bk: 55954 Pg: 21

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

Request for Departmental Action Fee

Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

A. Request Information

DEP Fite Number:

Provided by DEP

1, Location of Project

a. Street Addrass b. CHy/Town, Zip

c. Check nember d. Fes amount

wifeznfﬁ::g 2. Person or party making request (if appropriate, name the citizen group’s representative).

out forms on

the computer, Name

use only the

tab key to Malling Address

move your

cursor - do ClyrTown State Zip Code

not use the

return key. Phone Number ‘Fax Number (f applicabie)

Il 3. Applicant (as shown on Determination of Applicability {(Form 2}, Order of Resource Area Delinealion

(Form 4B}, Order of Conditions (Form 5), Restoration Order of Gonditions (Form 5A), or Notice of
Non-Significance {Form 6)}:

=

Name

Mailing Address

CityTown State Zlp Code

Prone Numbsr Fax NMumber {if applicable}

4. DEP File Number:

B. Instructions

1. When the Departmental action request is for (check onej:

[] Superseding Order of Conditions ~ Fee: $120.00 (single family house projects) or $245 (all other
projects)

[] Superseding Determination of Applicability - Fee: $120
[] Superseding Order of Resource Area Delineatlon — Fee: $120
Send this form and check or money order, payable to the Commonweaith of Massachusetts, to:
Department of Environmental Protection

Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

wollaa dos rav, SH8/2020 Renuesl for Deparimental Action Feo Transmitlai Form + Paga 10l 2



Bk: 556954 Pg: 22

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

Request for Departmental Action Fee
Transmittal Form

DEP File Number:

Provided by DEP

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40
B. Instructions (cont.)

2. On a separate sheet aftached to this form, state clearly and concisely the objections to the
Determination or Order which is being appealed. To the exlent that the Determination or Order is
based on a municipal bylaw, and not on the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act or regutations,
the Department has no appellate jurisdiction.

3. Send a copy of this form and a copy of the check or money order with the Request for a
Superseding Determination or Order by certified mail or hand delivery to the appropriate DEP
Regional Office (see hitps://www.mass.qov/service-details/massdep-regional-offices-by-communily),

4, A copy of the request shall at the same time be sent by certified mail or hand delivery to the
Conservation Commission and to the applicant, if he/she is not the appeliant.

weifpa.doe rev, 51872020 Request for Deparimanlal Action Feo Transmitlal Form « Paga 2 of 2



Attachment C

Riverfront Alternative Analysis



Riverfront Alternatives Analysis
The Estates at LeBaron Hills
Phase V Modification off LeBaron Boulevard
Lakeville, MA
January 13, 2023

The applicant, The Residences at LeBaron Hills, LLC, is proposing construction of
condominiums with associated amenities within the riverfront area of the Thompson Brook. This
Alternatives Analysis is to document compliance with the performance standards for work within the
riverfront area per the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and its regulations at 310 CMR 10.58(4),
in support of the Notice of Intent filed for this project. This site is part of a former gravel and is currently
mostly cleared with ground cover and a shrub layer in some areas {(see “The Estates at LeBaron Hills
Phase V Modification a Residential Subdivision” prepared by Outback Engineering, Inc. dated December
12,2022). The total riverfront area on site is 470,628 S.I. The disturbance within the 100" inner riparian
zone is 0 8.F. and the disturbance within the 2007 outer riparian zone is 10,516 S.F. (2.2%).

Proposed Activity: The project includes the construction of 4 condomininm buildings with associated
amenities which include parking, drainage and grading.

A silt fence will be used for erosion control.

Performance Standards: We have documented that the proposed work shown on the site plans will have
no significant adverse impact on the riverfront area to protect these interests, per 310 CMR 10.58(4):

o The entire site is within flood zone designated as a Zone X as shown on the
Flood Insurance Rate Map for Plymouth County, Map Number: 25023C0426J,
with an effective date of 7/17/12.

o Silt fence has been proposed at the limit of the proposed work. This will prevent
any sediment from the construction process from entering the wetlands and
Brook. Silt fence will remain in place until the site has been fully stabilized.

o It’s unlikely that the river contains shellfish, but if present, shelifish would be
equally protected with the proposed project which utilizes DEP-approved BMPs
for stormwater runoff treatment to prevent degradation of water quality.

o Fisheries are equally protected with the proposed project because no work is
proposed within the wetlands or waterway of the river and stormwater runoff
water quality is preserved via the use of DEP-approved BMPs.

o There is no practicable and substantially equivalent economic alternative to the
proposed project with less adverse effects on the interests identified in M.G.L. ¢,
131 § 40. We’ve pushed the construction as close to the road as we can.

Summary: In summary, the proposed construction of 4 condominium buildings with associated amenities
will have minimal impact within the riverfront area and the buffer zone to the bordering vegetated
wetlands on site, and it meets all the above performance standards of 310 CMR 10.58(4).

Sincerely,
Outback Engineering, Inc.

Gregory Drake
Wetland Specialist

e —

uthack
naineering

———— Riverfront Alternatives Analysis Page 1 of |



SLIFSAHIVSSYHN
TFTTIAIAYT

%mEQmamw#Eqmmm

T ¥ VSLON £DOOTA 91 YR SnssIney
VLN CHO0R] WGV SQIQESREY

FAYH SAVG GL LYHL AJUEED 1

STVIddY 50 Qw0 SNGT TTIADNY




SLLISHOYSSYA
FTIADIVT

NSNS 14*%&@
NOUVIHOON A 3SYHd

LV STUVIST IHi.
NVl 3JVISONYT

3AVH SAYA OZ IVHL AdUAMOS §

iV 0 BvoR Shaez Frinme)




SLLISNHOVSSYH
FTIATAVYT

SERTY *SINOLS 40 TXA HOUSDCHOD N PGS YOV TYRULYH TIAVDLY TUINEA 38 TIVHS TUOSA0l THEVLIY L
CEIAYT MO MY JACEGY TS STrimy dne STl RGhCan0uD M £

M AT Y AT OL JHY SENEHS ONY S MV 3k DSENEAHE TWHN00 HimM RN 3R GL NV SME v B
gﬁ:ﬁma_‘qwh)mﬁmw_ NGV OOV MVESIIIN MIKLO ANV GRV JNCTm
'THILYVEE “DMINANA ‘ONOCUYA A0 WOULIONCO GRGRORD 'AMUTVIN A LoD OL ¥ SUNVId “IVACHAAY TV aRn
NOLLYOLIIGON A 35¥Hd JVCLNOD TIVHS DAY TNV S LKV HOY MLV ATILVICGIM NS08 TG IYIMZIVA LMY 3 3O JONVICUNYR 5
«STHH NOYYET]
1w SIVIST FHI, M0 40 00Y ¥ M0 SENIGAOUPS JIYISONYY Gy LR DNV TIV TUNVINTD Tivis MOWRINGD 3L *
SIVLIG ONIVISONY'T
HL 20 JOGUNDNY ScWDSOMYT Jil NORJ TWACHIY MILGW LNGHLM 30VH 3B TIVHG SMOLNUISETS ANV O T
VI3 OGAOBAIY NY @0 BYD DMILTIL WOS SLIISNHIYSSYR JO ALSE3AN 3l 350 TIVHS HOUSYRINGD
THUNY I OWY SNITDS ¥02 SHORKINGD DOt A0 3GAOUd OL QIOTN T SUCAONINY 105 LvHm
SHRIILI0 OL NOILYTIVION! Gl HORd 153 LACRIMN T05 (AL ¥ JOWD% TG A0LOVELNGS VoS0 L 7
STONYAROS ANY MY DML ) DU ZAVISONYY Il ALLON TIVHS BOLWYALMOG il TROADD TS
Kid JNL NYTei 3HL SAmGA ST L INL WO SINY i NIRAI38 STONYCSHDSK 40 LNGA Trl M T35 Nvid
SB4 M QEOTOR KGE JAYN SOFYH OGNy SIdil SG2E 20 TINCHOS ¥ DMONRNE SINID 20 157 Um0 ¥ L
7= L]
135507 CROOH RV DNOSISSY
CHLET CROTIE A v SHDSSISEY
SLCTD YA “KOLSYD KUKGS
INPOAY LDO0N ZT
T ST KGHVETT LY STOMIWMSI ML
TYTADT 0 NRGL=3RLFT: NMOL
L3O SHL Ly AT NEEE SR
WiddY ON LYHL ONY “TYAQ¥ddY
GHYOE SHINNY 2 IDI ST
JAYH SAYD 0T L¥HL ALMED |
e o a
) ™oz O WIOVDHAMDRIY A
™y oz TR VRVHGAYVERONM D
SThraddy_ 20 QuvDd JbaZ ITubert Ty ot e
—_— ol wor VIO <
) T Sraciun UM SaTirs f
‘o ot n
_— O = TN SRS FONTVANVICH WS
THETARSEAV NIRRT
- =
STVIddY 0 ] AMETT )
CRv0d OMNDZ JTUATNYT SHL AD 0% D o e R )
TSN HSO0KN SITHOGKY NV LIACHAY e el AT O FP Q¥ TR TN X KT L
) AT o
R--l ™5 VTLCARHICH SNENE MWD YTHEAGHLOL od
‘0D Bt A0OMOO0 SN VROSTURY D
oy s EH)Y b2l
TSR Erio3 TAVN NS NGV WE
frars
o m TPLLANORNY YDA BT W
m wsT xvp o wrwson 8
wm Wit I NGDWSTIN
L) R o XU ot Y o
st Tuaverc UM ST On
w e I K VIVIHEMATUGANT N
Ll ™mETT 0
o i KON A WOV M
" ST Awnam o
T = TR HVATORVIA WG




i ; 5 z

i IE e b bl 28 Bl B
§§ HHs 1 §§§§§§ | éggﬁ bk
w ][] Sk 5 o £ 30 OE' 5
il Ja T fh )

i
ng§sg iy
I
g | 2 §§§ §
: 1~ — ﬁ@
H 24 §§ i
N & L 1

@

ENTRANCE PAD

CONTRACTOR SHALL STABLITE AS NITESSARY UTHNG RT® RAP, CRUSHED STONE,
DROSTON CONTROL BLANKETS, AND/OR LQAM & SIED

i 5],;

; ; f"l :
!l }iii: m glgigiz ] I izliii !ii l]! égﬂi




SLLISNHIVSSYIN
FTIAIAYT

%guma&q«nﬁnmmm

' %WWMW

L el
K

SSVA HTIIADIVI

NI NOISIAGEAS TVIINIAISTE ¥ mw

¥01avarsraom o 887

Hoxvegy gu SSAVS°

%a

MO TWITE M TWHE SN 100G SV 1 Krimat -

WA O MIUDE WM HOUVAMAEE) WLACTMON LT O Weiired ‘rh

¥ O JORO0 S0 L0 MY D W v HUB ST 00 TILT TL

UGV LT SV
Mo EUTXO MO IO U RV EALNIOY WALV
TV TVHE MLIVELNGD BU TLUWLTINGD OMGTM e
AJLTITI “POMNICN KR BOUVAKINI00 M AMGRCD AL VT
AN SRR N G AV COAGE TRLOIG ORI OO D T
e ot e b, LR OIS TW 5
T i e} I 45 YR TS T 0L
TABAS 43 THEEI TN avid DARVIL
MV MR i e SF TOR GF mees MRS T 20 %

TR TR0 TN SV G MG

0, 38T Ll WOIML £ ALO WL ‘L4 SUROY 0
B D T DL L ST e BUTIM0 Kk T L

“EDAVYY Qv EELYD0T LRNETIO CACITION MVETY CHIW ELIRA
SPAITS TV R G MDA 0 LMy W O, WIS
EEu-%yiiﬁ.i%d




SLLISNHIVSSYA
343%&3

FIYNYYT B INIOVHD

Tawr_an

—SNOISTAA.

T ® LSLOT £O0W FLdYH SHOSCIRY
GIL0T SO0 SLAWH SHOESISEY

TILA0 StHL 1V QT NTE SR

3AYH RAVQ QF LYHL AAULAED |

TRADYT S0 NEOE~TTD NRCL

SMAddY 20 RIVOE INNIT ITIAD

SROUYISTH ONY STIR TR HIM
ISNYAOCNDD NI ORIViRAd N0
SYH NYd SIHL LYHL ASULMGD |

AWD Sa0) ANINCIAH HOI

e A




ACZB—SrB—(R0G) STAL
PrEZ0 ¥ HONGHOETIONN
LTHIS 3ACHD LSV3 531

— e

si=edo
T
e

SLLISAIHIVSSYA
FTHAIANVT

N
NOISIAIGS! WMSF?WQQ

NOILYHHGON A ISYHI
LSTUH NOXVETT
1Y STULVLET FHL,
TOMINGS
MNOSOMT P NOUYINGNGES

e

Z @ 1101 £HO0E FLRVH SHOSCITY
OLIOT CDOGM B VA SHOSEISSY

INCAY 3G.RION I
O STIM NOEVET 1V 5300050 WL

INVOIIIIY
FHINMD

ATIADIT 40 N +opiTD NWOL

T30HA0 SIHL LAY UL HEIS SWYH
TIddY ON LYHL GNY "IVADHddY
RVOZ ONNNIY JONIS O35aY TS

VH SAYO 0T L¥HL AUYT) 3

STV3ddY 30 RIVOS THINGZ TNV

SYH Nl SIHL L¥sl AN |
& I ARISOsE 804




WYLIT JVI—dIE/M ONF JIHV IS

LTS 3A0UD 1SV3 SBL
e ——

Buusouibu
i

— e,

SLLISNHOVSSVH

TS QL LGN

__19 ood T
" m 1 [} 1
m_o Ou 1 TIVOS 0L LON WS P08 EATud
= Gl LI LY Sild S0 w0l L5R G0N (e
1 f K
B TVITT 1id ONIEDVST 8 Ted MEaREN TR AN «
b e 1Y TEESTOY OMY OO Ud SHM0YT] T
30 0% T 008 Y0 um Rueevm Sar4t et SE.&E%WBM.W. LTS ML TLYOOT 38 QL STOM NHLYAMD0 T 7
R0 Ghe 9 W RS u.E..?BhIlmlI ul erud WAAINDS 30 L EUYDDT 38 TIVRS Siid 3 %
it AN e Ecize]
0 HIe ST
* RS = o= L
- - s e worons
I» i Jrey ke
D o 5 1 H.\| Yov Eve: R L8 L 0 o
!EEE“..\“ o FAE) gﬁguugﬁg — ofe o oaa -
T Skt ] \“I_.Tn ﬁ A W YaRT TIVATLYN IO ML Y QL == -
: ORI 30 0L Slid DREVTY ' T
m I HIVRGR STHOL FMVLERN JHY - [
4xupg o n. 0 =n i o] G R “al, DML @in B g o ol o=z &
- (e 1 oo w0 um, af = 2 {1 7 laipota 1Svaniy [ Leohd
T ¥ LISI00 CIO0M YISVR SuossIseY Thd O 905 OIS Tk s P o &
CLIST 50078 M SUOSIESY ESg] B © T S T
ST YR Wiz ires N0 MR Eis” M TS s A Tehemtiale s oo o
IT1 ST NGAYETT AN SIMORSR I Eop—
Cxme o1 msva) et DTRC) a7 TROOWE ATIERY o
0 ¥ e JRIEV4 M T ) ML U ¥ /i, e 21
g AW DU MCANTTT R OINGES sl e RN WS Rad 3 IS 34 A0TE T
QIT ¥ YOS Y en NS0 R rmriog 1T vl
TR 30 TOROL -SRI RWGL fa U F LR L T h 3e I T Baikon T i v
TOHNYR 2 NCREYEED
IO SIHL LY QT4 NS SYH Leeoad
Y3y ON LVHL ONY TTVAGRIY
GHYOS ONINNVd JONIS @SV Tl
JAYH SAYG 0Z LVHL AJLND § R i

S 0 Ganetsd o2 AT L

¢
§
\\I
;

LE]

IO FCTIE LA 0 TR I

HISVE DMBOLLYI~X) 30 KISYE LNCIHITS, Avudoml
¥ 5¥ WIEYE MOUYVMITN 3WE D50 20N OC (4
Hgﬁgvﬁoﬁbgzﬂ:ig
OHYS D LORDV W OL B0k TI0H KGO LIMGM S CENDK MORN bR
IOLIOR INGIS SO IRV QL WoRkl ALK AL 01 VE THEWR HVID Hil, CTA WY G 0% STTHAIT DHIZIITSI0
iy 2w e T NI G MOLLOE 1305 QU A3 MOEOK {1 ATIYS 50 Mial ¥ Ol 23R 38 AL (AITDA LGHaISS BR0ATIa)
Firvg UVAMOLS AL 0L 0¥ MUVETRG MUY 305 THiviidow et Qe TS “o0h DRISET.

LVRL 05 NOLOMLSE 1300uE 2L 50 STMLS Ivm o m

ul o o A o ATl B4 IV 00 THIG MOUDTnSND tove 3 SIS TOMINOD LFUN0 HIM NISVE NOLL YL NANS
B ) OHY SHOIWI0AD AGIVAMHQIS THL N KVl Lo
CETIIW THAVEL BYURILGA G, OIS AN G K L R ] Wﬂ'ﬂ‘l‘.ﬁ.| R [ T B WGT
O VRt vt w0 TAven a7 08 90 M H ¥ e J
H i lqau_.“m.l.w [rer e X NSvE KL N S LRG0 100 00 8 ] i : m S I TP G
m..f oS — AR OV ICUYN 503 QYU AT Y SV [Crnie ey ey N .14/{ i
N s XU Ny OIS FW L AL, e, ¢
m " {.rg._ ALY (G Sy - b1 gg ﬁaﬂ” f“ AL /A P -
e £ MOUSILNGD TN NEVE B 0 WOLYATES Gy - £
iﬁu‘!f' WCUIYAOD CKIOAY 3E OL IxY 5105 DM ~
e Yoo Dok 40 DY) ot v BHL 0 ALDWEYD HOWYHLTY Pl HEHIFGA ATYWIIGLOG -~
\EE
1100 Mo ool iy ol i g M NOLYALINI JHL Wi CNGHLIVD (R HOLVHLNGY L s
Eh—-””.b.h'\-ﬂ“!( HETW 25 00 TIVIG JLW0 S0M00 ~L ey
1T O

-~
g =mx I -~
—rr=mar e

]




HIRFEL XIS
vaS Gl 10K .
VLU ONIHOLYIY AINIWIAY S

m:tﬂaﬁmumo
19

iﬁﬂ% i |
E— OWER D02 Vhvg
.// W Pﬁ_
s " TaEE CUART—]
Arvacs KLY Gy —
SLLISNHIVSSYH e e nE.Mé ,|_
ST . N L
NOISIAIBENS TYLNIAST e ke c1cc v 2
¥ TR
NOUYILIGON A ISvHA
LSTHH NOMYETT

FIWIS OL AON
— SIVIEG IRSIT 195415
[ T ior
L SNoIsay hrain e
TR LSIOT 00T BLiavH SUISSISY MM TR VIS
01307 IO BT NN SHOSTIEEY - AN ZEVE lr
RULZE ¥ WOLSYT WLADS 108 Mncey
FNCAY KTRON 3T HE ey,
T 'STIH NOUVERN LV S300GARTY THL v ]
IV f =
AN 20 NACL—3NT 10 TMOL WOILT35 3T
40 SHL LY (T NI3B SYH _|-m Tll..!
Tt GH IVHL R AR ~ ]
THYOB DNINNWIZ ZONIS CISdv T
A SAYD 08 LV ABLGO | a—— ‘ - o
H ek g
H AP
Tty

(LI o ZI—"HN @S0 I) EE
MG TR ML 30D Ol LSheaY

IS QL LON

T3S QL LON
TIOHNVYA NIvad
FL3YONOT ISVO3ud




§g § 4 9 s & i |
(I F [ B e do g8 BBl
A Ar i SEEmE
AT L TR S A
et WA WA TR
Engg g ‘5H§uhﬁ bz i gE “ b HEE
i W
it el
e ﬁggg‘sss’%gé%&%gﬁsgigg g
s, s G S
"”EEEEE st i e gﬁgs ;
el §=!§g§=§§§§§§§ssgz§§§§§ i
i E§§§§§§§§§EE§§§§5§§E§§§ ]
it E sttt o
{5k i
gy §
é*.»i g
, Yy e
o 1
. §o B0 39 % H
Fbal i S
Eq 3§§ g ;
el )
. LJI '3 } g
SR )
/ =3
b ST
; =
4 & g i‘ Bl ‘fé §§§
g iéﬁ e o JiH
. i
fedt maa B Bk v h- i
i i | Y TR
i e o b e B : i
gégsgé %gégiggagié i G
g M Hx% ;g . i §,é§! ga -ﬂ§§ 3 E
fil it
g gestar ;2 ;2 :gég H g."gq 83 ba
Al e £ W
il gl B gl f el i
§E§s;§ il i §§E gsgae i §E§;§i it
St Geme U od Bt b
i zgiggggf‘u;* i it il g gt 0
S e o el s i g?ﬁgéég il




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
November 22, 2022 at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard {present via Zoom), Nancy Yeatts, Mark Knox,
Joseph Chamberlain, Josh Faherty, and John LeBlanc. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to
order at 7pm. This meeting was recorded by LakeCam.

Staples Shore Rd - Notice of Intent - removal of trees and brush within 20-feet of Assawompset
Pond Dam. Tighe & Bond. Peter Backhaus, an environmental scientist, from Tighe & Bond was
present for discussion representing the City of Taunton Water Division. The City of Taunton is
the owner of the Assawompset Pond dam and is responsible for operation and maintenance.
This is an NOI for tree removal. There was a safety assessment done last year and it was found
that the trees on the dam are causing it to be in poor condition. They will be cutting down the
trees and brush on the dam embankment and within 20-feet of the embankment. This will
bring the dam safety rating from poor to a fair or good condition. There is nothing on the water
side of the dam to be removed, nothing rooted in the pond. On the other side there is some
forested area toward the west end, and they did say they would be cutting trees there just to
be safe, because the tree line goes back and forth. They don’t expect much of an impact, they
are just looking to catch up on the maintenance and get the dam back to its original safety
condition and then maintain it in the future. They are looking to do this work as soon as
Middleboro and Lakeville give approval. The trees are going to he brought up onto the dam
and chipped and brought off site. Nothing is going to be filled in, and for now, no stump
removal. Member Yeatts said she attended the Middleboro Conservation meeting where this
project was presented and a site visit has already taken place. Both Middleboro and Lakeville
received the same NOJ and she would like to see both towns working together on this. She
would like to continue the hearing and go to the next Middieboro meeting. She would like an
Order of Conditions to be written together with Middleboro. Member Knox said that in section
four of the packet provided, under the limited project status it mentioned Massachusetts
stream crossing standards. He asked what the stream crossing standards were. Mr. Backhaus
said it doesn’t apply here, that’s just the standard language. it would be if you had a dam with
an outlet down the center, but they're not actually crossing the Nemasket River. Member
Yeatts said what they would like to see is an operation and maintenance plan going forward.
Mr. Backhaus said they were working with Taunton Water Division now on that. Member
Yeatts hoped that updating and cleaning everything up would help them because they are still
trying to get a dredge permit to get the river flowing. It's a lot of permitting so it won’t be this
year, it has to go through the Army Corps of Engineers. They may be able to use some of the
information or the as-built to help get the dredging permit. Member Chamberlain asked if any
abutters were present. None were present. Member Faherty asked about the dam safety
rating going from poor to fair with the cutting of vegetation. Mr. Backhaus said it would have

Lakeville Conservation Commission 1 November 22, 2022



to go through a whole assessment again, but that was the primary thing that lowered ali the
scores across the board. This was the option they could afford as of right now because it's just
removing trees, The plan, if funding becomes available, is to fix up the emergency spillway,
rearmor, and they'd also like to regrade some areas that have been washed away.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue the Staples Shore Road hearing to December 13 at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Notice of Intent packet

348-350 Bedford St - Request for Determination of Applicability - convert former bank into a
brewpub - Outback Engineering. Jim Pavlik from Outback and Shawn and Brian Donnelly from
Red Hand Brewing were present for discussion. They are looking for a change of use for the
former bank to turn it into a brewpub. There are two wetland resource areas, Assawompset
Pond and bordering vegetated wetlands (BVYW). There is no proposed earthwork, they're just
making a change of use in the building. There will be a small addition at the back of the
building, they are enclosing the drive-through, but it's outside the 100-foot buffer. They will be
adding some fencing around the dumpster, a wastewater holding tank, and a portable trailer-
type toilet facility seasonally. Member Chamberlain asked if the fencing would affect the BVW.
Mr. Pavlik said everything is outside the 100-foot buffer. Member Faherty asked if the portable
toilet would be pumped or if it would tie into the septic. Mr. Pavlik said it would be pumped.
Member Faherty asked what by-products came out of the brewing process and how are they
maintained. Brian Donnelly said they do use some caustic acids, but because they are so close
to Assawompset they are having a 1,000-gallon wastewater tank installed. All of the
wastewater from the brewing process as well as the cleaning process will be pumped into the
tank and then taken off-site. Member Chamberlain asked how often the tank will be pumped.
Mr. Donnelly said it should last two or three 90-gallon batches, so probably once a month,
There are alarms that will alert them when it’s close to full.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative 3 determination.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Request for Determination of Applicability packet.

3 Precinct St - Notice of Intent - septic repair - Zenith Consulting Engineers. Rene Gagnon from Zenith
was present for discussion. This is a septic upgrade plan for an existing 3-bedroom house that shares it's
parcel with the Lakeville United Church of Christ. There’s an existing septic system in the front of the
house approximately 70-feet from the wetland on the west side of the property. They would like to
move the septic system to the east side of the property. There will be a new tank, new pump chamber,

Lakeville Conservation Commission 2 November 22, 2022



pump, and new field installed. There is an existing perennial stream and the entire area that will be
disturbed is in the riparian zone and within the 100-foot buffer to the wetlands. Member Yeatts asked if
this property was on town water, Mr. Gagnon said it was on Taunton water.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue the standard Order of Conditions.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Notice of Intent packet.

22 Montgomery St - Request for Certificate of Compliance, SE192-767 - Zenith Consulting Engineers.
Rene Gagnon from Zenith was present for discussion. He said that for this project, there was an Order
Issued in 2017. No work was ever done, so the permit expired. In 2022, a second Order was issued
without the first one being closed. They would just like to close the cold Order so when work starts on
the new Order there won’t be any confusion.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Faherty, it was:
Voted: to issue a Certificate of Compliance for SE192-767, 22 Montgomery Street,
Unanimous approval,

Documents: Request for Certificate of Compliance.

29 & 33 Riverside Drive - Request for Certificate of Compliance, SE192-805 - Zenith Consulting
Engineers. Rene Gagnon from Zenith was present for discussion. The site walk has been done and the
site is stabilized. Chairman Bouchard said he walked the site with Jamie Bissonnette and was satisfied
with the conditions.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a Certificate of Compliance for 29 & 33 Riverside Drive, DEP #192-805.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Request for Certificate of Compliance.

Cottage Lane Right-of-Way - Request for Determination of Applicability - Boutilier - build a wooden deck
at the end of the right of way. Amy Boutilier and Attorney Michael O’Shaughnessy were present for
discussion. Ms. Boutilier submitted an RDA for six lots on Cottage Lane for a dock that was built in 1990.
The dock was removed in September 2021 and they would like o rebuild it back to the way it was.
Attorney O'Shaughnessy said the dock was issued a Chapter 91 license in 2009 and is recorded at the
registry of deeds. This was an extension of the existing dock. The existing dock went out about 40-feet
and had a hammerhead. In 2009, they came hefore the Commission to extend the dock and get rid of
the hammerhead. Member Yeatts said her only concern was Natural Heritage. Attorney O’Shaughnessy
explained that the dock is already installed. [t was the ramp leading from the land to the dock that was
removed. They would like to reinstall the ramp. There would be some work on the land and some in

Lakeville Cc_)nservation Commission 3 November 22, 2022



the water. They want to replace the decking, there will be no pilings. Attorney O’Shaughnessy said it
has nothing to do with the dock, it's the decking leading to the dock that they're looking to replace.
Member Knox asked what construction method they would be using 1o build the new deck. Ms.
Boutilier supplied photographs of the dock. There would be no digging Involved, it's just decking, The
end of the ramp will sit on top of the rocks, Member Chamberlain asked who was listed as the property
owner of the right-of-way. Ms. Boutilier explained that the right-of-way was deeded to six lots. The
Mclellans, abutters from 11 Cottage Lane, stated that deck was built illegally in 1990, He said the right-
of-way is 5-feet wide and they want a 10x20 replacement deck. They said there is no permit recorded at
the registry of deeds. Member Yeatts said that would be a civil matter, the Commission’s job is just to
protect the resource area. Member Chamberlain noted that the application showed the dimensions
would be slightly smaller than what was previously there. Chairman Bouchard said it wasn’t the
Commission’s job to decide whose land it was, it was only to approve or disapprove of the permit to do
some repairs. That is what he okayed because of possible safety conditions, He allowed them to remove
the existing damaged deck. Magdalene Lague from 9 Cottage Lane said her only concern was storing
the pier on the right-of-way. Chairman Bouchard said that should be a practice they regulate
themselves, |t isn't up to the Commission. There was a brief discussion about what was in the
Commission’s purview. Attorney Q’'Shaughnessy said they are just looking for a negative determination
so they can restore what was removed. Richard Sasseville from 9 Cottage Lane asked to see the diagram
of what was proposed. He asked if it was more than 5-feet. There was a discussion about dimensions
and location. Member Chamberlain asked what the original width was of the dock and pier permit. Mr.
Sasseville said it was 10x20. Attorney O’Shaughnessy added that the proposed was smaller, The
attorney for the Mclellans asked about how the dock would be held down to make it safe. Ms. Boutilier
said the dock that smashed into the Mclellan’s dock was the DEP water dock that wasn't augered down
enough during a wind storm. It didn’t have anything to do with the wooden dock they are trying to
build. Member Chamberlain asked what she meant by DEP dock. She explained that it was the Chapter
91 dock that moved, not the wooden deck that was secured to the ground, |t was the one in the water,
They are licensed for a 60’ dock with DEP. Member Faherty asked if it was the 60’ section of the dock
that damaged the neighboring dock. Ms. Boutilier said it was. Member Faherty followed up by asking
how they had remediated that from happening again. Ms. Boutilier explained they had added more
equipment and augers and now it hasn’t moved. They were told they couldn’t connect to the
neighboring land so they paid more money and had more work done to secure it more without
connecting to the land. Member Yeatts reiterated to the abutters that the Commission was only
determining if the proposed plan will hurt the resource area or not. Member Chamberlain added that if
they weren’t going into the water, not drilling into the water, not pouring new foundation, not
excavating; ali you're doing is replacing the deck of a dock. He asked Ms. Boutilier if that was what they
were asking for. Member Knox said it would a negative determination in his eyes.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative 3 determination with a condition that if anything biows into the water
it needs to be immediately taken out.
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Request for Determination of Applicability, photos.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 4 November 22, 2022



Meeting Minutes: 8/23/22, 9/13/22, 9/27/22.

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to approve the meeting minutes for 8/23/22, 9/13/22, 9/27/22, as corrected,
Unanimous approval.

Documents: Meeting minutes.

Audubon site walk - Member Yeatts gave a summary of the site walk that took place. She explained
that it was 23 acres behind the Middle School that is accessed over the railroad tracks. The Audubon
representative was satisfied with how everything looked.

Adiournment - {8:06pm)

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member LeBlang, it was:
Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 5 November 22, 2022



